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SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC.

NOTICE OF SPECIAL SHAREHOLDERS MEETING

To all shareholders:

NOTICE IS HERERY GIVEN that the special meeting of the shareholders of the Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring
Fund, Inc. shall be held on 07 October 2079 {Monday} at 1:00 p.m. at the A. Wood Training Room, 2/F Sun Life
Centre, 5™ Avenue corner Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 1634 to consider the following:

AGENDA

Call to Order

Proof of Natice of Meeting

Certification of Quorum

Approval of Dividend Declaration of 0.50% to stockholders of record as of 08 October 2019
Adjournment

v

The Board of Directors has, in accordance with the By-Laws, fixed the close of business on 05 September
2019 as the date for the determination of the shareholders entitled to notice of and to vote as such in the special
shareholders’ meeting and any adjournment thereof,

Te aveid inconvenience in registering attendance at the meeting and for their own protection, sharehelders
and/or their prexies are requested to bring identification papers containing a photograph and signature, e.g. passport,
driver’s license, or credit card. Attendees unable to present identification document upon registration shall not be
admitted to the meeting.

Taguig City, Metro Manila, 29 August 2019

ATTY. ANNA KA *KABIGTING-IBERO
Assistant Corporate Secretary



SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 20-1S

INFORMATION STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 20 it AND EACHERCE Catos =rong
QOF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE Corparate Sovernnrcs amd Fing, o s, wttrwmg

REG Egi\.’ﬂ%?
1. Check the appropriate box: ' n R A~ - -
E‘J‘_._V'w&“ The: : Z: yﬁ

2, Name of Registrant as specified in its charter: Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund, Inc.

[ ]Preliminary Information Statement  [X] Definitive information Statement

3. Province, country or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization: Philippines
4. SEC Identification Number:  C5201517778
5. BIR Tax Identification Code:  008-123-698-000
6. Address of Principal Office: Sun Life Center, 5™ Avenue cor Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 1634
7. Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: {632) 555-8888
8. Date, time, place of the meeting of security holders:
07 October 2019 {Monday}, 1:00 p.m.
A. Woaod Training Room, 2/F 5un Life Centre
5th Avenue corner Rizal Drive

Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 1634

9. Approximate date on which the Information Statement is first to be sent or given to security holders: 05
September 2019

10. In case of Proxy Solicitations:
MName of Persan Filing the Statement/Solicitor: Lyza D. Placido

Address and Telephone Number: 6% Floor Sun Life Center, 5% Avenue cor Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City,
Taguig City 1634;(632) 849-9452 or 849-9495

17, Securities registered pursuant to Sectfons 8 and 12 of the Code or Sections 4 and 8 of the RSA {information on
number of shares and amount of debt is applicable only to corporate registrants):

Title of Each Class Number of shares of Common Stock Outstanding
Commwon Shares, PHP1.00 par value 5,931,353 shares {as of 31 July 2019)
12. Are any or all of the Company's securities listed on the Philippine Stock Exchange (“PSE")?

[ ]Yes [X] No
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PART 1.
INFORMATION REQUIRED IN THE INFORMATION STATEMENT

A. GENERAL INFORMATION

ltem 1. Date, Time and Place of Meeting of Security Holders

a. The special shareholders’ meeting of Sun Life of Canada Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund, Inc. {the
"Company”} will be held on 07 October 2019 {Monday) at 1:00 p.m., at the A. Wood Training Room, 2/F Sun Life
Centre, 5th Avenue corner Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 1634. The principal office of the Company
is located at Sun Life Centre, 5" Avenue corner Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 1634.

b. *  Theapproximate date on which the information statement and proxy form (“$SHM materials”) will be sent to
all sharcholders is on 05 September 2019. Shareholders will receive the SSHM materials personally, by mail (by
physical or electronic transmission). Further, shareholders will also receive an advarce copy via e-mail and will have
access to the SSHM materials via the Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc. (“SLAMCI") website.

Iltem 2. Dissenter's Right of Appraisal. The Corporation Code of the Philippines, specifically its Sections 80 to 85
of Title X, gives a dissenting shareholder or a shareholder who votes against certain corporate actions specified by
law, the right to demand payment of the fair market value of his/her shares, commonly referred to as Appraisal Right.
There is no matter or item to be submitted to a vote or acted upon in the special shareholders’ meeting of the
Company which falls under the instances provided by law when dissenting shareholders can exercise their Appraisal
Right.

item 3. Interest of Certain Persons in or Opposition to Matters to be Acted Upon

a. No current director or officer of the Company or any associate thereof, has any substantial interest, direct
or indirect, by security holdings or otherwise, in any matter to be acted upon.

b. No director has informed the Company in writing that he intends to oppose any action to be taken by the
Company at the meeting.

B. CONTROL AND COMPENSATION [NFORMATION

Item 4. Voting Securities and Principal Holders Thereof

a. The Company has 5,931,353 outstanding common shares as of 31 July 2019. Each common share shall be
entitled to one {1) vote with respect to all matters to be taken up during the special shareholders’ meeting.

b. The recard date for determining shareholders entitled to notice of and to vote during the special
shareholders’ meeting is 05 September 2015.

C. ISSUANCE AND EXCHANGE OF SECURITIES

Itern 5. Authorization or Issuance of Securities Other than for Exchange. No action is to be taken with respect to
the authorization or issuance of any securities otherwise than for exchange for outstanding securities of the Company.
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Item 6. Modification or Exchange of Securities. No action is to be taken with respect to the modification of any class
of securities of the Company, or the issuance or autherization for issuance of one class of securities of the Company
in exchange for outstanding securities of another class.

Item 7. Financial and Other Information.
a. Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) or Plan of Operation.

1. Plan of Operation. For the next twelve (12} months, management will continue its current plan of
operation, with a focus on improving cost efficiency.

2. Management’s Discussion and Analysis. The performance of the Company could be measured by
the following indicators:

2.1 Increase/Decrease in Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS) NAVPS is computed by dividing net
assets {total asscts less total liabilities) by the total number of shares issued and outstanding plus
the total number of units outstanding due to deposit for future subscriptions {DFFS) and for
conversion to shares, if any, as of the end of the reporting day. Any increase or decrease in NAVPS
translates to a prospective capital gain or capital loss, respectively, for the Company’s shareholders.

2.2 Net Investment Income. Represents the total earnings of the Company from its investment
securities, less operating expenses and income tax. This gauges how efficiently the Company has
utilized its resources in a given time period,

2.3 Assets under Management {AUM). The assets under the Company’s disposal. This measures the
profitability of the Company (increases decrease brought about by its operational income) as well
as investor confidence {increase/decrease brought about by investor subscriptions/redempticns),

2.4 Cash Flow. Determines whether the Company was able to achieve the optimal level of liquidity by
being able to meet all its scheduled payments while at the same time maintaining the maximum
level of investments and minimum level of cash.

Accounting Pelicies on Financial Assets
Financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recagnized when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on trade-date, the date on which
the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset or financial liability at its fair value plus or minus, in the
case of a financial asset or financial liability not at FVTPL, transaction coests that are incremental and directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financial liability. Transaction costs of financial assets
and financial liabilities carried at FVTPL are expensed in profit or loss.

Classification and subsequent measurement

From January 1, 2018, the Company has applied PFRS 9 and classifies its financial assets in the following measurement
categories.

s FVTPL, and
® amortized cost.
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As af June 30, 2019 and December 2018, the Company does not have financial assets classified at FYTQCI.

Classification of financial assets will be driven by the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual cash flows of the financial assets. A financial asset is to be measured at amortized cost if: a) the objective
of the business model is to hold the financial asset for the collection of the contractual cash flows, and b) the
contractual cash flows under the instrument represent SPPi.

All other debt and equity instruments, including investments in complex debt instruments and equity investments,
must be recognized at fair value.

All fair value movements on financial asscts are taken through the statement of comprehensive income, except for
equity investments that are not held for trading, which may be recorded in the statement of comprehensive income
or in reserves {without subsequent recycling to profit or loss).

For financial liabilities that are measured under the fair value option, entities will need to recognize the part of the
fair value change that is due to changes in their own credit risk in OC rather than prefit or loss.

The new hedge accounting rules {released in December 2013) align hedge accounting more closely with common risk
management practices. As a general rule, it will be easier to apply hedge accounting going forward. The new standard
also introduces expanded disclosure requirements and changes in presentation.

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the asset and
the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are two measurement categories into which the Company classifies
its debt instruments:

*  Amortized cost. Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
represent SPP! are measured at amortized cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
measured at amortized cost and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognized in prefit or loss when
the asset is derecognized or impaired. interest income from these financial assets is included in finance
income using the effective interest rate method.

¢ FVTPL Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. A gain
or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at FVTPL and is not part of a hedging
relationship is recognized in profit or loss and presented net in the statement of comprehensive income
within other gains(losses) in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is
included in finance income.

The business model reflects how the Company manages the assets in order to generate cash flows. That is, whether
the Cempany's objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from the assets or to collect both the
contractual cash flows and cash flows arising from the sale of assets. If neither of these is applicable, then the financial
assets are classified as part of ‘other’ business model and measured at FVTPL. Factors considered by the Company in
determining the business model for a group of assets include past experience on how the cash flows for these assets
were collected, how the asset’s performance is evaluated and reported to key management personnel, how risks are
assessed and managed and how managers are compensated.

Where the business model is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or to collect contractual cash flows and
sell, the Company assesses whether the financial instruments’ cash flows represent SPPI. In making this assessment,
the Company considers whether the contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic lending arrangement i.e.
interest includes only consideration for the time value of money, credit risk, other basic lending risks and 2 profit
margin that is consistent with a basic lending arrangernent. Where the contractual terms introduce exposure to risk
or votatility that are inconsistent with a basic lending arrangement, the related financial asset is classified and
measured at FVTPL,
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Amortized cost and effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than POCI financial assets, the effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts {including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) excluding expected credit losses, through the
expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt
instrument on initial recognition.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial recognition
minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any
difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss allowance. On the other hand,
the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortized cost of a financial asset before adjusting for any loss
allowance.

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method for debt instruments measured subsequently at
amortized cost. For financial instruments other than POCI financial assets, interest income is calculated by applying
the effective interest rate to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset, except for financial assets that have
subsequently become credit-impaired. For financial assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest
income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate to the amortized cost of the financial asset. If, in
subsequent reporting periods, the cred it risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument improves so that the financial
asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset.

Equity Instruments

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer’s perspective, that is, instruments
that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that evidence a residual interest in the issuer’s net assets.

The Company subsequently measures atl equity investments at FVTPL, except where the Company's management has
elected, at initial recognition, to irrevocably designate an equity instrument at FYTOCL The Company’s policy I1s to
designate equity investments as FVTOCI when those investments are held for the purposes other than to generate
investment returns. When the election is used, fair value gains and losses are recognized in QC| and are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss, including disposal. Impairment losses {and reversal of impairment losses)
are not reported scparately from cther changes in fair value. Dividends, when representing a return on such
investments, continue to be recognized in profit or loss as other income when the Company’s right to receive payment
is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FYTPL are recognized in net realized gains (losses) on investments in the
statement of comprehensive income as applicable. Impairment losses {and reversal of impairment losses) on equity
investments measured at FYTOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair value.

As at June 30, 2019 and December 2018, the Company does not have financial assets at FVTOCI.
trmpairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes a loss allowance for ECL on investments in debt instruments that are measured at amortized
cost. The amount of ECL is updated at cach reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since initial recognition of
the respective financial instrument.
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With the exception of POCI financial assets, ECLs are required to be measured through a loss allowance at an amount
equal to: - R

s 12-month ECL, i.e. lifetime ECL that result from those default events on the financial iﬁs_trument that are
possible within 12 menths after the reporting date, {referred to as Stage 1); or '

s full lifetime ECL, i.e. lifetime ECL that result from all possible default events over the life of the financial
instrument, {referred to as Stage 2 and Stage 3}.

A loss allowance for full lifetime ECL is required for a financial instrument if the credit risk on that financial instrument
has increased significantly since initial recognition. For all other financial instruments, ECLs are measured at an amount
equal to the 12-month ECL.

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of the present value of credit losses. These are measured as the present
value of the difference between the cash flows due to the Company under the contract and the cash flows that the
Company expects to receive arising from the weighting of multiple future economic scenarios, discounted at the
asset’s effective interest rate.

The Company measures ECL on an individual basis, or on a collective basis for portfolios of loans that share similar
economic risk characteristics. The measurement of the loss allowance is based on the present value of the asset's
expected cash flows using the asset’s original effective interest rate, regardless of whether it is measured on an
individual basis or a collective basis.

The Company recognizes lifetime ECL when there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition,
If, on the other hand, the credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition,
the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an ameunt equal te 12 month ECL. The
assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be recognized is based on significant increases in the tikelihood or risk of
a default occurring since initial recognition instead of on evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the
reporting date or an actual default occurring, h

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. In contrast, 12 month ECL represents the portion of tifetime ECL that is expected to result from default
events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

Default

Critical to the determination of ECL is the definition of default. The definition of default is used in measuring the
ameunt of ECL and in the determination of whether the loss allowance is based on 12-month or lifetime ECL, as
default 1s a component of the probability of default (PD) which affects both the measurement of ECLs and the
identification of a significant increase in credit risk.

The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default:

» the borrower is past due more than 1 day on any material credit obligation to the Company; or

s the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in full.

When assessing if the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligation, the Company takes inte account both
qualitative and quantitative indicators. The information assessed depends on the type of the asset, for example in
corporate lending a qualitative indicator used is the breach of covenants, which is not relevant for retail lending.
Quantitative indicators, such as overdue status and non-payment on another obligation of the same counterparty are
key inputs in this analysis. The Company uses a variety of sources of information to assess default which are either
developed internally or obtained from external sources.

Significant increase in credit risk

The Company monitors all financial assets that are subject to the impairment requirements to assess whether there
has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If there has been a significant increase in credit
risk the Company will measure the loss allowance based on lifetime rather than 12-month ECL.
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The Company opted to use the practical expedient for financial asscts with low credit risk in assessing the ECL since
the financial assets of the Company pertain to cash in banks, due from brokers and accrued interest receivable, which
meet the following requirements:

s it has a low risk of defauit;
* the borrower is considered, in the short term, to have a strong capacity to meet its obligations; and

» the Company expects. in the longer term, that adverse changes in economic and business conditions might,
but will not necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfil its obligations.

Derecognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the asset’s cash flows expire or when
the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset are transferred to another
entity. i the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability
for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain/loss that had been recognized in OCI and
accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss, with the excepticn of equity investment designated as measured
at FVTOC), where the cumulative gain/loss previously recognized in OCI is not subsequently reclassified to profit or
loss. '

3. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure, There
have been no changes in and/or any disagreement with accountants on any accounting and financial disclosures
and/or on any matter of accaunting principles or practices, financial statement disclosure, or auditing scope or
procedure.

b. Registrant’s Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters

1. Market Information. Being an investment company that is not listed with the PSE and required to foltow
rules specific to mutual funds, shares are distributed through its principal distributor, SLAMCI.

The following data are the range of high and low prices [NAVPS) of the Fund’s common shares for each guarter within
the last three calendar years:

2019 2018 2017
High Low High Low High Low
Q1 51.0838 $1.0100 $1.1463 | $1.1010 | $1.0435 | $1.0080
Q2 $1.1128 $1.0808 $1.1201 | $1.0827 | $1.0751 | $1.0423
Q3 - - $1.1000 | $1.0828 | 51.0966 [ 51.0665
Q4 - $1.0958 | $1.0056 | $1.1122 | $1.0910

2. Holders. There are approximately 518 stockholders as of 31 july 2019.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT ANALYSIS

30 june 2019 and 31 December 2018

30-Jun-19

31-Dec 18

Percentage

For the Pariod Ended 3
or e Faiod b Unaudited | Audited | lovement (%) MDAS
Cash andeashequivalents 1 3 177451 1% 186678 1% (9.227) -4, 94%| Liguidity requirements are still met.
) . .- The increase wasdue To acquisition of investments ineguity
Financial assets at fair val 9 CHE
' [ AsSRS 4L I e 6,408,174 3,778,245 629929 10.90% | seurities and impact of favorable market condition dusing
through profit ar loss ;
the perlod.
: ‘this account refers to amounis receivable from brokers avising
Due from brokers 606,001 (60,001) _100.00% from {im sale 'of insesitients processed oa or befare the
repotting pertod, which @e settled three {3) days after the
ransa tion date,
Other current asscts 229 139 2087 {S0144% Thn..m couni pertains lo\pmpazcll cxpensesio be amortized
until end of the accounting period.
Total Assets 6,537 851 6,025,063 562,788 1447.40%
Acazfed fxpensesuncf 5403 5.300 103 1.94% 2018 ou?slanding proe?eeds payable 1o inwszor.s setiled in 2019
other pavables was partially offset by increase 1n accrual of variousexpenses
Payable 1 Fund Manager 10,220 0,456 264 8.08% Slhlgh{ increase in fees payab?c to the Fu.nd Manager was duc to
- hizher tedemplion fees during the period.
Tatal Liahilities 15,623 14,756 867 10.02%
Share capital 131 999 131,994 5 D.00%
Additional paid in capital 5,008,402 | 3508,559 {157 0.00%
Felatned earninoes Gi0317 22413 587,904 2623.053%|Net income for the second quarter of 2019,
Treasury Shaues {78,490) {52659 {25.831) 49.03%
The increase was mainly from net income due to unrealized
Net dsscts § 6572208 | $6,010307 | & 561,921 9,350,481 NS ON investments dgrmg the quarter ef?OIDcompn.red 10
X unrealized losses from investments recognized at the end of
i 2018,
Net Assets Valnc perSharef . 11086 | S 10100 §  0.9986 2.76%

The Company was able to meet all its monetary obligations to its shareholders (for redemption) and creditors for the
period covered. It does not foresee any event that could trigger a direct or contingent financial obligation that is
material to its operations.

No material off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligations (including contingent obligations), and other
refationships of the Company with unconsolidated entities/other persons were created during the reporting period.

There are also no known trends, events, or uncertainties that have had or that are reascnably expected to have a
material favorable or unfavorable impact on net sales/revenues/income from continuing eperations and liquidity.

There are no significant elements of income that did not arise from the Company's continuing operations.
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Statement of Comprehensive Income For six months ended — June 30, 2019 vs. June 30, 2018

) 30-Jun-19 30-Jun-18 Percentage
For the Period Ended T Tmandied Mowrment (%) & MDAS
' The decrease was mainty due to lower realived trading gains

Investment Inconie 31226685 2076403 {84981 -40.93%|fiom disposal of invesiments dui ing the petiod compared to
giinsrecognized from same period last year.

Inwestment Expenses 381 96 485 505.21% | Higher commission expenses during the period.
The decrease was mainly due to lower miscellaneous expense

Operating Expenses 65,953 91,183 {24,228 -26.57%[duting the period which was partally offsel by higher
directors fees as of second quarter.

NetUnrealized Gains 532782 (319710) 552,492 266.65% Incrms?: dueto impart of favorable market condition during

(Losses) on Investments - the period.

Peovision for Inceme Tax 10 2% (13) 64295 'Fin:zi taxes of interest income carned fi om fixed income
investment.

Netlnwstment income

{Loss) S 587904 [ S {203,368} 5 791,272 389%%

Average daily net asset value from January to June 2019 and January to June 2018 is $6,416,961 and § 8,098,416,
respectively.

The capital structure of the Fund consists of issued capital. The $1,500,000 subscription represents seed capital from
Sun Life Asset Management Company Inc. The Fund manages capital and Net Asset Value per Share (NAVPS) to ensure
that the Company's net asset value remains competitive and appealing to prospective investors.

Income is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the
revenue can be measured reliably. Income is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable
and represents amounts receivable for services provided in the narmal course of business.

The Fund manages its capital to ensure that the Fund will be able to continue as a going concern while maximizing
returns to stakeholders through the optimization of the mix of high-quality debt and equity securities from domestic
isstiers.

There arc no other significant events and transactions from the last annual reporting period that is required for
disclosure in this quarter.

. Dividends. Each shareholder has a right to any dividends declared by the Board of Directors. Dividends must
be declared out of surplus. Except for the condition prescribed for the declaration of stock dividends, there are no
restrictions that limit the ability to pay dividends on common equity or that are likely to do so in the future. The
Company has not declared cash dividends to date.

Each shareheclder is entitled to vote on matters taken up in the specizl shareholders’ meeting. Shares held by a
shareholder can be redeemed anytime at the shareholder’s discretion. However, the shareholders do not enjoy pre-
emptive rights.

There are no provisicns in the charter or by-laws that would delay, defer or prevent a change in controt of the
registrant.
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D.  OTHER MATTERS

Itemn 8. Approval of Dividend Declaration and Payout. Management requests the approval of the declaration of stock
dividends amounting to up to 0.50% of the outstanding shares with Record Date of 08 October 2019, and Payout
Date of 09 October 2019, or any reasonable date after approval of SEC on the stock dividend declaration has been
obtained.

Item 9. Other Proposed Action. Aside from the foregoing, there is no other preposed action.

Item 10. Yoting Procedures. The appraval of the 0.50% stock dividends to stockholders of record requires 2./3 vote
of the cutstanding capital stock.

In case of balloting, only sharcholders and proxies who register at the door will be given ballots to be distributed at
the registration counter. Upon being given a ballot, a shareholder/proxy should sign the shareholder/proxy
registration tist beside his/her signature placed earlier during the registration.

After casting his/her vote, the shareholder/proxy may place his/her ballot inside a ballot box clearly marked as such
and located at a designated area at the place of the meeting. Shareholders/ proxies will be given a sufficient period
of time to vote. Thereafter, the Corporate Secretary will proceed to collect the ballot box and manually canvass the
votes.

PART 1.
INFORMATICN REQUIRED IN A PROXY FORM

Itern 11. Identification. The sclicitation of proxies is made for and on behalf of Ms. Castille, President of the Company,
and the proxy given will be voted in accordance with the authority contained therein. Atty. Jemilyn 5. Camania,
Corporate Secretary, will cast the votes in case of her absence.

ltem 12. Instruction. Proxy forms attached to the notice of the special shareholders’ meeting appoint Ms. Castillo,
President of the Company. to represent and vote all shares registered in the name of the sharehelder. The following
need to be indicated by the shareholder on the form: a, Date and place the form was signed: b. Sharehclder’s complete
name; and c. Signature.

Upon receipt of a duly completed proxy form through courier, regular mail, or fax, the Company will ensure that the
forms are in order and that the above requirements have been complied with. Shareholder names and signatures
appearing on the proxy form that are irreconcilable against Company records will be considered void.

Should defects be noted on a duly completed proxy form with regard to items (a) and (b) above, the Company has
the option to determine ways and means by which the defect could be corrected, in which case the proxy form would
be considered valid. Proxy forms not meeting the above requirements would not be counted.

ltem 13. Revocability of Praxy. A shareholder giving a proxy has the power to revoke it at any time prior to its
exercise by voting in person at the Special Meeting, by giving written notice to the Corporate Secretary prior to the
Special Meeting, or by giving another proxy with a later date provided it is received by the office of the Corporate
Secretary not later than ten (10) days prior to the Special Meeting,

Item 14, Persons Making the Solicitation.
a. The proxy selicitation is conducted on behalf of the Compary by SLAMCI as part of its management services

and is to be made through registered mail and courier service. No director of the Company has informed the Company
in writing that he intends to oppose any action intended to be taken.
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b. Proxies may alse be sclicited by SLAMCI employees assigned to Investor Services, without additional
compensation, personally or by written communication, telephone or other electronic means. Ms, Placide has been
designated as the contact person for all inquiries related hereto at contact numbers (632) 849-9452 or 849-9495
with address at 8th Floor Sun Life Center, 5th Avenue corner Rizal Drive, Bonifacio Global City, Taguig City 1634.

c. Likewise, no especially engaged employee or paid solicitors are to be involved in this exercise.

d. The Company will bear the cost of preparing and mailing this proxy statement and other materials furnished
to shareholders in connection with the proxy solicitation. The foregaing is estimated to cost about PHP20,000.00 fer
the Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund, Inc.

Item 15. Interest of Certain Persons in Matters to be Acted Upon. As of 31 july 2019, records show that SLAMCI
owns 12.66% of the Company's outstanding capital stock. Ms. Valerie N. Pama, President of SLAMCI, has the power
to vote of the shares or direct the voting of the shares.

SHAREHOLDERS OF RECORD ENTITLED TO NOTICE OF AND VOTE AT THE MEETING SHALL BE
FURNISHED WITHOUT CHARGE WITH A COPY QF THE COMPANY'S ANNUAL REPORT OR SEC
FORM 17-A, UPON WRITTEN REQUEST ADDRESSED TCO:

SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC.
OFFICE OF THE CORPORATE SECRETARY
6™ FLOOR SUN LIFE CENTER, 5™ AVENUE COR RIZAL DRIVE
BONIFACIO GLOBAL CITY, TAGUIG CITY 1634

After reasonable inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, | certify that the information set forth in this
report is true, complete and correct.

Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund, Inc.
‘ [ssuer

Date: 29 August 2019 Atty. Anna Katri .
Assistant Corporate Secretary
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PROXY FORM

I/we, hereby nominate, constitute and appoint Ms. MA. JOSEFINA A. CASTILLO, President, with right of
substitution and revocation, to represent and vote all shares registered in my/our name or owned by
me/us and/or such shares as | am/we are authorized to represent and vote in my/our capacity as
administrator, executor or attorney-in-fact for any and all matters presented during the special
shareholders’ meeting on 07 Cctober 2019, and all adjournments and postponements thereof, of the Sun
Life Prosperity Dollar Weltspring Fund, inc.

A vote “FOR" the following items is recommended.

For Against
O O Declaration of 0.50% stock dividends to stockholders of record as of
08 October 2019

This proxy revokes all proxies which |/we may have previously executed concerning the above matters.
This proxy shall be effective until withdrawn by me through notice in writing, or superseded by subsequent
proxy, delivered to the Corporate Secretary at least ten (10) days before the special shareholders’” meeting
or any adjournments and postponements thereof, but shall cease to apply in instances where 1 personally
attend the meeting.

EXECUTED ON AT

Printed Name and Signature
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SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 17-Q

QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 17 OF THE SECURITIES
REGULATION CODE AND SRC RULE 17(2}(b) THEREUNDER

1. Forthe quarterly period ended: June 30, 2019
2. Commission identification number: C8201517778. BIR Tax Identification No: 009-123-698
4. Exact name of issuer as specified in its charter

Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund, Inc.

5. Province, country or other jurisdiction of incorporation 6. Industry Classification Code:
oI organization (SEC Use Only)

Philippines

7. Address of issuer's principal office: PostalCade
8F Sun Life Centre 5" Avenue cor Rizal Drive Bonifacio Global City, Tapguig City 1634

8. Issuer's telephone number, including area code .

(02) - 555-8888

9. Former natne, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report
N.A.

10. Securities registered pursuant to Sections 8 and 12 of the Code, or Sections 4 and 8 of the RSA

Title of Each Class Nummber of Shares of Common Stock

Cutstanding and Amount of Debt
Outstanding
Common Shares {Unclassified} 5,928,254 shares

{as of June 30, 2019)

11. Are any or ali of the securities listed on a Stock Exchanget?
Yes | | No [x}]

Lf yes, state the name of such Stock Exchange and the class/es of securities listed therein:

.12, Indicate by check mark whe-lher the registrant:

{a} has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 17 of the Code and SRC Rule 17
thereunder or Sections 11 of the RSA and RSA Rule 11{a}-1 thereunder. and Sections
26 and 141 of the Corporation Code of the Philippines, duting the preceding twelve
(12) months {or for such shorter period the registrant was required to file such -
reports)

Yes [x ] No | ]
(b) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past ninety (90) days.

Yes jx | No | ]
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PART A - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC.
STATEMENT QOF FINANCIAL POSITION
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JjUNE 30, 2019 AND DECEMBER 31, 2018

In US Dollars [Unaudited) ‘(Audied)
NOTE 2019 2018 -
ASSET .
Cash and cash equivalenis 4 S 177,451 & 186,678
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss "5 6,408,174 5,778,245
Due from Broker 6 - 60,001
Other current assels 7 2,226 139
Total Assets ‘ ‘ 6,587,851 | 6,025,063
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accrued expenses and other payables 8 5.403 5,300
Payable 1o fund manager 9 10,220 9,456
Due to Broker & - .
Total Current Liabilities 153,623 14,756
EQUITY ' ]
Share capital 10 131,999 o 131,994
Deposit for future stock subscription 10 - .
Additional paid-in capital 11 . 5,908,402 5,908,559
Retained earnings . ’ 610,317 22,413
Treasury shares 10 {78,490) {52,659)
Total Equity 12 6,572,228 6,010,307
$ 6,587,851 % 6,025,063
Net Asset Value Per Share 12 % 11086 $ 1.0100
Total Equity 6,572,228 " 6,010,307
Capital Stock - Php 1.00 par value :
Authorized - 10,000,000 shares
Issued and Fully Paid Shares 5,928,254 5,950,513
Total Number of Shares 5,928,254 5,950,513

NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE s 1.1086 _ $ 1.0100




SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC.
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND JUNE 30, 2018

{Unaudited} (Unaudited)
\ NOTE 2019 2018

[nvestment Income - net . '
Net reatized gains on investments 3 3 122209 % 201,947
Interest income 13 67 5,701
Others 392 1

122,668 207,649
Investment Expenses
Commission 581 96
Net Investment Income 122,087 207,553
Operating Expenses
Management fees 52,024 67,462
Taxes and Licenses 842 6,730
Directors and Audit Fees 3,959 1,775
Custodian and Trans{er Fees 8,429 8,674
Miscellaneous 1,701 6,542

665,953 91,183
Profit Befare Net Unrealized Gains [Loss) 55, i32 116,370
on Investments .

Unreatized Gain {Loss) on Investments . 5 532,782 {319,710)
NET INVESTMENT INCOME BEFORE TAX 587,914 (203,340)
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 10 28
NET PROFIT / {LOSS) 14 ] 587,904 % (203.368)
EARNINGS / LOSS PER SHARE 14§ 0.099 § (0.034)




i’

[hl

SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND JUNE 30, 2018

{Unaudited) (Unaudited)
2019 2018
Investment Income - net
Net realized gains on investments 72,875 § 34.877
Inerest income 29 2,710
(Others 169 1
73,073 37,588
Investment Expenses
Commission 447 .
Net Investment Income - 72,626 37,588
OPERATING EXPENSES
Management fees 26,592 33,248
Taxes and Licenses 254 306
Directors and Audit Fees 2,569 591
Custodian and Transfer Fees ! 4,145 4,300
-Miscel'aneous 1,014 1,239
34,574 39.684
PROFIT BEFORE UINREALIZED GAIN/LOSS ON INVESTMENT 38,052 (2,096)
Unrealized Gain {Loss) on Investments 135,541 {214,343)
NET INVESTMENT INCOME BEFORE TAX 173,593 (216,439)
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX 5 13
NET PROFIT 173,588 % {216,452}
EARNINCGS PER SHARE {EPS) $ 0.0291 % {0.0362}




SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC.

STATEMENT OF CHANCES IN EQUITY

FOR THE PERIOD ENDED RINE 30, 2019 ANDY |UNE 34, 2018

. Deposit for
vorp S MdlonPid gige Ml T gy
subscription

Balance, January 1, 2019 $ 131954 3% 5,908,552 % - ] 22413 % [52,65%9] 6,010,307
Profit for the period 587,904 587,004
Transaciions with owners:

tzzvance of shares during 1he pericd e 5 230 35
Acquisition of Treasury shares during the period 10 - - - {1B4.617) (184,617)
Reissuance of Treasury shires during the period 10 - (387). - - 158,787 158,400
Recetpis{Redemptions) of D_eEslr.-s foy Pature Subsciptions 10 - ) - - - -
Total Transacrions with owners 5 (157]) - = [25,831] [35,985)
Ralance, june 30, 2012 ‘1__Ell=. 11 5 131,909 % 5908402 % - H 616317 % (7430} 6,572,218 |

Additional .
éh‘;'l:i P(;ﬁ:: m’::;:;:;!’:: Retained Exrmings Treasury Sharss Total

Balance, January 1, 2018 4 131,993 3 5,040,055 % 2093658 3 836,321 % - 8,411.007
Trofit for the period (202,368] (203.388]
Transactions with owners: -

Acquisition &f Treasury shares during the period {L.613,264) (1,613.264}
Reissuance of Treasury sharcs during the period 1 (55.829) 1,604,295 1,540,168
Receipts{Redempuions t of Deposits for Fulute Subscripi {6__22,783] [693.783]
Total Transacyons with owners i (55.82%9) {693,703} - {8,267) (757.8B78) .
Balance, June 34, 2018 $ 131,994 % 5,893,226 3 1,399,555 § 432,953 % {8,267) 7,449,761
s —trra L — m—p—
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SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, [NC,
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE PERICD ENBED JUNE 30, 2019 AND JUNE 30, 2018

{Unandited) {Unaudited)

. NOTE 2019 2018

Cash Flows from QOperating Activities
Profit (Loss) before 1ax 1 587,914 § (203.340)
Adjustments for: ]

Net unrealized {gains) loss on investments 5 (532,782) 319,710

Net realized gains on investments 5 {122,209 (201,947}

Interest income 13 {67) (5.701)
Operating cash flows before working capital changes (67.144) (91,278)
Decrease (increase) in:

Gther current assets 7 (2,087} {12,939)
Increase (Decrease) in:

Accrued expenses and other payables 8 103 11,884

Payable 1o fund manager 9 764 6,333
Cash used in operations . (68,364) (86,800)
Acquisition of financial assets at fair value I ’

through profit or loss (3,466,341} (11,492.126)
Proceeds from disposal of financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss 3,551,403 12,467,276
Imerest received ' 67 8,801
Income taxes paid {10) {33)
Net cash generated operating activities ) 16,755 697,918
Cash Flows from Finandng Activities T
Issuance of shares during the period 10 235 .
Paymnents opn acquisition of treasury shares 10 (184,617) (1.613,264)
Proceeds from reissuance of treasury shares 10 158,400 1,549,168
Receipt/Paymenis of deposit for future stock subscriptions 10 - {693,783)
Net cash generated (rom {used in) financing activities (25,983) . (757,878)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalends (9.227) - 140,040
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning 4 186,678 149,530

Cash and Cash Equivalents, End . 4 % 177451 % 289,570




AY

+

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION-

The Company's finandal statements have been prepared in accordance with Philippine Financial

Reporting Standards (PFRS), which include all applicable PFRS, Philippine Accounting Standards (PAS)

and interpretations issued by the International Financial Reponing Interpretations Committee {IFRIC),

Philippine Interpretations Commitiee (PIC) and Standing interpretations Committee (SIC) as approved

by the Financial Reporting Standards Council (FRSC) and the Board of Accountancy (BOA), and
. adopted by the SEC. :

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for
certain financial assets measured at fair value and certain financial instruments carried at amortized cost,

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Functional Currency

These financial statements are presented in United States Dollar (USD), the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates. Alf amounts are recorded to the nearest dollar,
except when otherwise indicated.

2 ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED ACCOLINTING STANDARDS

Adoption of New and Revised Accounting Standards Effective in 2018

The new and revised accounting standards and interpretations that have been published by the International
Accounting $tandards Board {IASB) and approved by the FRSC in the Philippines, were assessed to be
applicable to the Company's financial statements, are as follows:

PERS 9, Pinancial Instruments (2014)
The Company has applied PFRS ¢ Financial Instruments (2014} and the related consequential amendments

to other PFRS Standards.

The Company has elected to apply the modified retrospective restatement. Consequently, the Company did
not restate comparatives in respect of the classification and measurement of financial irstruments,
impairment of financial assets and general hedge accounting.

Additionally, the Company adopted consequential amendments 1o PFRS 7, Finarclal Instruments: Disclosures
that were applied to the disclosures for 2018.

PFRS 9 introduced new requirements for:

{a) Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities

All recognized financial assets that are within the scope of PFRS 9 are required to be measured subsequently
at amortized cost or faiy value on the basis of the entity’s business madel for managing the financial assets
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. Specifically:

* debt instruments that (i) are held within a business model whose objective is to collect the contractual
cash flows and (ii) have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principai and interest (SPPI)
on the principal amount outstanding, are measured subsequently at amortized cost (net of any write
down for impairment), unless the asset is designated at FVTPL under the fair value option;

+ debt instruments that (i) are held within a business model whose objective is both to collect the
contractual cash flows and to sell the debt instruments, and (ii) have contracweal cash flows that are SPPI
on the principal amount outstanding, are measured subsequently at fair value thiough other
comprehensive income (FVTOCI), unless the asset is designated at FVTPL under the fair value option;

»  all other debt investments and equity investments are measured subsequently at FVTPL,.
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Despite the afcregoing, the Company may make the following irrevocable election/designation at initial
recognition of a financial asset:

» the Company may irrevocably elect to present subsequent changes in fair value of an equity investment
that is neither held for trading nor contingent consideration recognized by an acquirer in a business
combination in othery comprehensive income; and

¢+ the Company may irrevocably designate a debt investment that meets the amortized cost or FVTOCI
criteria as measured at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch.

This standard alse contains requirements for the classification and measurement of financial liabilities and
derecognition requirements. Specifically, PFRS 9 reguires that changes in the fair value of the financial
liability attributable to changes in the credit risk of that liability be presented in other comprehensive income
{OCI}, unless the recognition of the effects of changes in the liability's credit risk in OCl would create or
enlarge an -accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fajr value atuibutable to a financial liability’s
credit risk are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss, but are instead transferred to retained earnings
when the financial liability is derecognized. ' ’

There were no changes to the classification and measurement of financial liabilities, as the new requirements
affect the accounting for financial liabilities that are designated at FVTPL and the Company does not have any
such liabilities. The derecognition rules have been transferred from PAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition
and Measurement and have not been changed. ’

The measurement category and the carrying amounts of financial assets and iiabilities in accordznce with PAS
39 and PFRS 9 at January 1, 2018 are as follows:

PAS 39 PFRS 9

. . Measurement Catrying Medsurement Carrying
Financial Assets category amounts category amotnts
Cash and cash Loans and . .
equivalents receivables $143.530 Amonrtized cost $289,530
Financial assets at FYTPL
Held for rading
Global mritual fimds FVIPL 7,979,392 FVTPL 7,979,392
Giabal exchange troded EVIPL 360,932 FVTPL 360,932
fureds
Inpestments in fixed FVITL 195,742 FVTPL 195,742
income securities
Designated
Special savines depasi FVIPL 140,000 FVIPL -
Toaal financial sssets at
FVTPL : - 8,676,066 - 8,536,066
Other Rinancial assets
Accrued interest Loans and 3,140 Amortized eost 3,100
receivable receivables
Totaf financial nssets $8,828,696 $8.828,696

The Company performed a detailed analysis of its business models for managing financial assets and analysis
of their cash flow characteristics.

The following table reconciles the carrying amounts of financial assets, from their previous measurement
category in accordance with PAS 39 to their new measurement categories upon transition to PFRS 9 on

January I, 2018:
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PAS 39 carrying I'FES 9 carrying

Financial Assets amounts as at Reclassifications amounts as at [anuary
December 31, 2017 1. 2018
Cash and cash equivalents
Opening balance under PAS $145.530 $140,000 $280,530
39 and closing balance under
PFRS 9

Financial assets a1 fair value
through profit or loss

Opening balance under PAS $8.676,066 - $8.676.066
39 - {$140,000) {140.000)
Less: Reclassification to

amonized cost

Closing balance under PFRS 9 $8,676.066 ($140,000] 48,536,066

No remeasurement gain or loss was recognized in the balance of retained earnings at January 1, 2018 since
special savings account was reclassified at face value from FVTPL to amontized cost.

The Company holds time deposits or special savings accounis amounting to $140,000 which had previously
been designated at FVTPL. The Company has chosen to designate these financial assets upon transition to
PFRS 9 and measure them at amortized cost as cash equivalents provided that the maturity of the deposit
from the date of purchase is 3 months or less, otherwise, it will be measured at FVTPL.

The effective interest 1ate of the time depbsit is 0.5% per annum and $3.89 of interest income has been
recognized in 2017.

(b} Impairment of financial Iassets

The impairment model under this standard reflects expected credit iosses (ECL), as opposed to incurred credit
losses under PAS 39, Under the impairment approach of this standard, it is no longer necessary for a credit
event 1o have occurred before credit losses are recognized. Instead, an entity always accounts for ECL and
changes in those ECL. The amount of ECL should be updated at each reponing date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition. )

[n pamicular, PFRS 9 requires the Company to measure the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an
amount equal to the lifetime ECL if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased significandy
since initial Tecognition, or if the financial instrument is a purchased or originated credit-impaired {POCI}
financial asset. However, if the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significanily since initial
recognition (except for a POCI financial asset), the Company is required to measure the loss allowance for
that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-months ECL. 1FRS 9 also requires a simplified approach
for measuring the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime ECL for trade receivables, contract assets and
tease receivables in certain circurmnstances. :

No loss allowance is to be remeasured upon transition to PFRS 9 from PAS 39 since the financial assets
measured at amortized cost do not indicate any possibility of impairment or default of payment.

[€) General hedge accounting

The new general hedge accounting requirements retain the three types of hedge accounting However, greater
flexibility has been introduced to the types of transactions eligible for hedge accounting specificaily
broadening the types of instruments that qualify for hedging instruments and the types of risk components of
neon-financial items that are eligible for hedge accounting. In addition, the effectiveness test has been replaced
with the principle of an ‘economic relationship’. Retrospective assessment of hedge effectiveness is also no
longer required. Enhanced disclosure requirements about the Company’s risk management activities have
also been introduced.

The new hedge accounting rules did not have an impact to the Company as there are currently no qualifying
transactions,
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PFRS 15, Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The standard combines, enhances, and replaces specific puidance on recognizing revenue with single
standard. An entity will recagnize revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in
an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those
EOOCS OT Services.

it defines a new five-step mode] to recognize revenue from customer contracts:

+ Identify the contiact(s) with a custorner
¢ Identify the performance obligations in the contract
¢ Determine the transaction price

¢ Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract

»  Recognize revenile when {or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Application of this guidance will depend on the facts and circumstances present in a contract with a customer
and will require the exercise of judgment. :

The adoption of the standard did not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements since
the Company's revenue is earned from iaterest income, dividend income, realized gains or josses and fair
value gains or losses which do not arise from contracts with custorners.

Amendments to PFRS 15, Clarifications to PFRS 15

The amendments in the standard address three topics namely identifying performance obligations, principal
versus agent considerations, and licensing and provide some transition relief for modified contracts and

completed contracts.

+ Added a clarification that the objective of the assessment of a promise to transfer goods or services to a
customer is to determine whether the nature of the promise, within the context of the contract, is to
uansfer each of those goods or services individually or, instead, to transfer a combined item or items to
which the promised goods or services are inputs.

e Clarification on how to assess control in determining whether a party providing goods or services is a
principal or an agent.

s Clarification on when an entity’s activities significantly affect the intellectual praperty by amending the
application guidance.

The adoption of the amendments did not have a significant impact on the Company's financial statements
since the Company’s revenue is earned from interest income, dividend income, realized gains or losses and
fair value gains or losses which do not arise from contracts with customers,

Philippine Interpretation [FRIC 22, Foreign Currency Transactions and Advance Consideration

The interpretation covers foreign currency transactions when an entity recognizes a non-monetasy asset or
non-monetary liability arising from the payment or receipt of advance consideration before the entity
recognizes the related asset, expense or income. It does not apply when an entity measures the related asset,
expense or income on initial recognition at the fair value of the consideration received or paid at a date other
than the date of initial recognition of the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability.

The interpretation did not have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements. This is because
the Company already accounts for the tzansactions involving the payment or receipt of advance consideration
in a foreign currency in a way that is consistent with the interpretation.
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New Accounting Standards Effective in 2019

PERS 14, Leases

This standard provides a single lessee accounting model, requiring lessees to recognize assets and liabilities for
all leases unless the lease term is 12 months or less (i.e. short-term lease) or the underlying asset has a low
value (i.e. lease of low-value assets).

A contract is, or contains, a lease if it conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration. Control is conveyed where the customer has both the right to direct the
identified asset’s use and to obtain substantially all the economic benefits from that use. An asset is typically
identified by being explicitly specified in a contract, but an asset can also be identified by being implicidy
specified at the ime it is made available for use by the customer. : .
Lessors continue to dlassify leases as operating or finance, with PFRS 16°s approach to lessor accounting
substantially unchanged from its predecessor, PAS 17.

The future adoption of the standard will have no significant impact on the Company's financial statements as
the Company does not have any existing contract that is, or contains, a lease.

Amendment to PFRS 9, Prepayment Features with Negative Comp;ensa:ion
The amendments indude:
Changes regarding symmetric prepayment aptions

Under the amendments, the sign of the prepayment amount is not relevant, i.e. depending on the interest raté
prevailing at the time of termination, a payment may also be made in favor of the contracting party effecting
the early repayment. The calculation of this compensation payment must be the same for both the case of an
early repayment penalty and the case of an early repayment gain.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Comﬁany’s financjal statements as the
Company does not have financial instruments with prepayment features with negative compensation.

Clarification regarding the modification of financial liahilities

The final amendments also contain a clarification regarding the accounting for a modification or exchange of
2 financial liability measured at amortized cost that does not result in the derecognition of the financial
Hability. The [ASB clarifies that an entity recognizes any adjustment to the amortized cost of the financial
Kability arising from a modification or exchange in profit or loss at the date of the modification or exchange.
A retrospective change of the accounting treatment may therefore become necessary if in the past the effective
interest rate was adjusted and not the amortized cost amount.

The amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after Janwary 1, 2019. Earlier application is
permitted. '

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Company does not have modification of financial liabilities transactions. :

PAS 28, Long-term Interests in Associates and Joint Ventures

The amendment clarify that an entity applies PFRS 9 including its impairment requirements, to long-term
interests in an associate or joint venture that form part of the net investment in the associate or joint venture
but to which the equity method is not applied.

The amendment is effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Eatlier appl ication is permitted.

The future adoption of the amendments wifl have no impact on the Company's financial statements as the
Company does not have any long-term interest in associates and in joint ventures.
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New Accounting Standards Effective After the Reporting Period Ended December 31, 2018 - Adopted by
FRSC but pending for approval by the BOA

The Company will adopt the folowing standards when these become effective,

Philippine Interpretation 1FRIC 23; Lincertainty over Income Tax Treatments

This interpretation applies in determining the taxable profit (tax loss), 1ax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax
credits and tax rates, when there is uncertainty over income tax treatments under PAS 12, Income Taxes.

An entity has to consider whether it is probable that the relevant authority will accept each tax treatment, or
group of fax treatments, that it used or plans to use in its income tax filing.

* If the entity concludes that it is probable that a particular tax treatment is accepted, the entity has to
_determine taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits or tax rates
 consistently with the tax treatment included in its income tax filings. )

* Ifthe entity condludes that it is not probable that a particular tax treatment is accepted, the entity has
to use the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining taxable
profit {tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates. The decision should be
based on which method provides better predictions of the resolution of the uncentainty.

An entity has to reassess its judgments and estimates if facts and circumstances change.

The interpretation is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Earlier
application s permitted. -

The Company is still evaluating the impact of the new accounting standards on the Company's determination
of taxable profit/loss, unused tax credit and tax rate. )

Amendments wa PAS 19, Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement

The amendments in Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement are:

* If a plan amendment, curtailment or settlement occurs, it is now mandatory that the cusrent service cost
and the net interest for the period after the remeasurement are determined using the assumptions used
for the remeasurement,

¢ In addition, amendments have been included to clarify the effect of a plan amendment, curtailment or
settlement on the requirements regarding the asset ceiling.

The amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2019. Earlier application is
permitted. ' :

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements as the
Company has no existing employees.

Annual Improvemenis to PFRSs 2015-2017 Cycle
Amendments to PFRS 3 and PFRS 11, Previously held interest in a joint operation

The amendments to PFRS 3 clarify that when an entity obtains control of a business that is a joint operation,
it remeasures previously held interests in that business, The amendments to PFRS 11 clarify that when an
entity obtains joint control of a business that is a joint operation, the entity does not remeasure previcusly
held interests in that business, .

Amendments to PAS 12, Income tax consequences of payments on financial instruments classified as equity

The amendments clarify that the requirements in the former paragraph 528 (to recognize the income tax
consequences of dividends where the transactions or events that generated distributable profits are
recognized) apply to all income tax consequences of dividends by moving the paragraph away from
paragraph 52A that only deals with situations where there are different tax rates for distributed and
undistributed prafits. -
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Amendments 10 PAS 23, Borrowing costs eligible for capitalization ‘

The amendments clarify that if any specific borrowing remains outstanding after the related asset is ready for
its intended use or sale, that borrowing becomes part of the funds that an enmy borrows generally when
caleulating the capitalization rate on general borrowings.

The amendments are effective for perods beginning on or after fanuvary 1, 2019. Earlier application is
permitted.

The future adoption of the amendments will have no effect on the Company’s financial statements zs the
Company has no interest in 2 joint operation, financial instruments classified‘as equity and borrowing cost
transactions.

PFRS 17, Insurance Contracts

PFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance
contracts within the scope of the standard. The objective of PFRS 17 is to ensure that an entity provides
relevant inforrnation that faithfully represents those contracts. This information gives a basis for users of
financial statements to assess the effect that insurance contracts have on the entity’s financial position,
financial performance and cash flows.

The key principles in PFRS 17 are that an entity;

¢ identifies as insurance contracts those contracts under which the entity accepts significant insurance risk
from another panty (the policyholder) by agreeing to compensate the policyholder if a specified uncertain
future event {the insured event) adversely affects the policyholder;

« separates specified embedded derivatives, distinct investment components and distinct performance
obligations from the insurance contracts;

» divides the contracts into groups that it will recognize and measure;
* recognizes and measures groups of insurance contracis at:

i.  a risk-adjusted present value of the future cash flows (the fuifilment cash flows) that incorporates
all of the available information about the fulfitment cash flows in a way that is consistent with
observable market information; plus (if this value is a liability) or minus {if this value is an asset)

.  an amount representing the unearned profit in the group of contracts {the contractual service
margin);

« recognizes the profit from a group of insurance contracts over the period the entity provides insurance
cover, and as the entity is released from risk. If a group of contracts is or becomes loss-making, an entity
recognizes the loss immediately;

e presents separately insurance revenue (that excludes the receipt of any investment component), insurance
service expenses (that excludes the repayment of any investment components) and insurance finance
income or expenses; and

s discloses information to enable users of financial statements to assess the effect that contracts within the
scope of PFRS 17 have on the financial pesition, financial performance and cash flows of an-entity.

PFRS 17 includes an optionat simplified measurement approach, or premium allocation approach, for
simpler insurance contracts.

The standard is effective for periods -beginning on or after January 1, 2022. Barlier application is permitted.

The future adoption of the standard will have no effect on the Company's financial statements as the
Company does not issue insurance contracts,
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Amendments 1o PAS 1 and P'AS 8, Definition of Material

The amendments relate to a revised definition of 'material”:

information is material if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably be expected to influence
decisions that the primary users of general purpose financial statements make on the basis of those financial
statements, which provide financial information about a specific reporting entity.

Three new aspects of the new definition include (i) obscuring; (ii) could reasonably be expected to influence;
and (iii} primary users.

The amendments stress especially five ways material information can be obscured:

* if the language regarding a material item, transaction or other event is vague or undiear;

= if information regarding a material item, transaction or other event is scattered in different places in
the financial statements;
if dissimilar items, transactions or other events are inappropriately aggregated;
if similar iterns, transactions or other events are inappropriately disaggregated; and
if material information is hidden by immaterial information to the extent that it becomes unclear
what information is material.

The amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after January 1, 2020. Earlier application is
permitted.

The Company will continue its assessment angd will finalize the same upon the effectivity of this standard.

Amendments to PFRS 3, Definition of Business

The amendments are t0:

s clarify that to be considered a business, an acquired set of activities and assets must include, at a
minimum, an input and a substantive process that together significandy contribute to the ability to
¢reate outputs;

» narrow the definitions of a business and of outputs by focusing on goods and services provided to
customers and by removing the reference to an ability to reduce costs;

« add guidance and ll]uslrauve examples to help entities assess whether a substantive process has been
acquired;

« remove the assessment of whether market participants are capable of replacing any missing inputs or
processes and continuing to produce outputs; and

+ add an optional concentration test that permits a simplified assessment of whelher an acqulred set of
activities and assets is not a business.

The amendments are effective for business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the
beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after January 1. 2020 and to asset acquisitions
that occur on or after the beginning of that period.

The Company will conu'nue its assessment and will finalize the same upon the effectivity of this standard.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognized on trade-date, the date on which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset or financial liabitity at its fair value plus or
minus, in the case of a financial asset or financial liability'not at FVTPL, transaction costs that are
incremental and directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial assét or financial liability.
Transaction costs of financizl assets and financial liabilities carried at FVIPL are expensed in profit or
loss.
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Classification and subsequent measurement

From January 1, 2018, the Company has applied PFRS 9 and classifies its financial assets in the
following measurement categories:

e FVTPL, and
*  amortized cost.

As at June 30, 2012 and December 2018, the Company does not have financial assets classified at
FVTOCI .

Classification of financial assets will be driven by the entity’s business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual cash flows of the financial assets. A financial asset is to be measured at

" amortized cost if: a} the objective of the business mode] is to hold the financial asset for the collection of

the contractual cash flows, and b) the contractual cash flows under the instrument represent SPPI.

All other debt and equity instruments, including investments in complex debt instruments and equity
investments, must be recognized at fair value.

All fair value movements on financial assets are taken through the statement of comprehensive incorme,
except for equity investments that are not held for trading, which may be recorded in the statement of
comprehensive income or in reserves {without subsequent recycling to profit or loss). ’

For financial labilities that are measured under the fair value option, entities will need to recognize the
part of the fair value change that is due to changes in their own credit risk in OCI rather than profit or
loss, )

The new hedge accounting rules (released in December 2013) align hedge accounting more closely with
commen risk management practices. As a general rule, it will be easier to apply hedge accounting going
forward. The new standard also introduces expanded disclosure requirements and changes in
presentation.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company’s business model for managing
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There ate two measuremnent categories into which
the Company classifies its debt instruments:

¢ Amortized cost. Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash
flows represent SPP] are measured at amortized cost. A gain or loss on a debt investment
that is subsequently measured at amortized cost and is not part of a hedging refationship is
recognized in profit or loss when the asset is derecognized or impaired. Interest income -
from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate
method.

s FVTPL. Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVTOCI are measuced at
FVTPL. A gain or loss on a debt investrnent that is subsequently measured at FVTPL and is
not part of a hedging relationship is recognized in profit or loss and presented net in the
statement of comprehensive income within other gains(losses) in the period in which it
anses. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income.

The business model reflects how the Company manages the assets in order to generate cash flows. That
is, whether the Company's objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from the assets or to
collect both the contractual cash flows and cash flows arising from the sale of assets. If neither of these is
applicable, then the financial assets’are classified as part of ‘other’ business model and measured at
FVTPL. Factors considered by the Company in determining the business model for a group of assets
include past experience on how the cash flows for these assets were collected, how the asset’s
performance is evaluated and reported 1o key management personnel, how risks are assessed and
managed and how managers are compensated,

Where the business model is 10 hold assets to collect contractual cash flows or to collect contractual cash
flows and sell, the Company assesses whether the financial instuments’ cash flows represent SPPI. In
making this assessment, the Company considers whether the centractual cash-flows are consistent with a
basic lending arrangement i.e. interest includes only consideration for the time value of money, credit )
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risk, other basic lending risks and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending arrangement.
Where the contractual terms introduce exposure to risk or volatility that are inconsistent with a basic
tending arrangement, the related financial asset is classified and measured a1 FVTPL.

Amortized cost und effective interest method

The effective interest meihod is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial asset and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period.

For financial instruments other than POCI financial assets, the effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including al fees and points paid or received thal form
an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
excluding expected credit losses, through the expected life of the debt insirument, or, where appropriate,
a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount of the debt instrument on initial Tecognition.

The amortized cost of a financial asset is the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initia)
recognition minus the principal repayments, plus the cumulative amontization using the effective interest
method of any difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, adjusted for any loss
allowance. On the other hand, the gross carrying amount of a financial asset is the amortized cost of a
financial asset before adjusting for any loss allowance.

Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method for debt instraments measured
subsequently at amortized cost. For financial instruments other than POCI financial assets, interest
income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate 1o the gross canying amount of 2 financtal
asset, except for financial assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired. For financial assets that
have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest income is recoghized by applying the effective
interest rate to the amortized cost of the financial asset. If, in subsequent reporting periods, the credit
tisk on the credit-impaired financial instrument improves so that the financial asset is no longer credit-
impaired, interest income is recognized by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of equity from the issuer’s perspective, that
is, instruments that do not contain a contractual obligation to pay and that evidence a residual interest in
the issuer’s net assets.

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments at FVTPL, except where the Company's
management has elected, at initial recognition, to irrevocably designate an equity instrument at FVTOC].
The Company’s policy is to designate equity investments as FYTOCI when those investments are held for
the purposes other than to generate investment returns. When the election is used, fair value gains and
losses are recognized in OCI and are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss, including disposai.
Impairment losses {and reversal of impairment losses) are not reported separately from other changes in
fair value: Dividends, when representing a retum on such investments, continue to be recognized in
profit or loss as other income when the Company's right to receive pPayment is established,

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVTPL are recognized in net realized gains (losses) on
investments in the statement of comprehensive income as applicable. Impairment losses {(and reversal of
impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVTOCH are not reported separately from other
changes in fair value,

As at June 30, 2019 and December 2018, the Company does not have financial assets at FVTOCI.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes a Joss allowance for ECL on investments in debt instruments that ase measured
at amortized cost. The amount of ECL is updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk
since initial recognition of the respective financial instrument. :

With the exception of POCH financial assets, ECLs are required to be measured through a loss allowance
at an amount equal to: :
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¢ 12-menth ECL, ie lifetime ECL that result from those default events on the financial -
instrumnent that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date, (referred to as Stage 1)
O ) .

s full lifetime ECL, i.e. lifetime ECL that result from all possible default events over the life of the

,  financial instrument, (referred to as Stage 2 and Stage 3).

A loss allowance for full lifetime ECL is required for a financial instrument if the credit risk on that
financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. For all other financial
instruments, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL.

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of the present vatue of credit losses. These are measured as the
present value of the difference between the cash flows due to the Company under the contract and the
cash flows that the Company expects to receive arising from the weighting of multiple future economic
scenarios, discounted at the asset’s effective interest rate.

The Company measures ECL on an individual basis, or on a collective basis for portfolios of loans that
share similar economic risk characteristics. The measurement of the loss aliowance is based on the
present value of the asset’s expected cash flows using the asset’s original effective interest rate, regardiess
of whether it is measured on an individual basis or a collective basis.

The Company recognizes lifetime ECL when there has been a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on the financial instrument has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial
instrument at an amount equal to 12 month ECL. The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be
recognized is based on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial
recognition instead of on evidence of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the reporting date or an
actual default occurring, - ' : '

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all possible default events over the expected life of a
financial instrument. In contrast, 12 month ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is expected to
result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
repoiting date.

Default

Critical to the determination of ECL is the definition of default. The definition of default is used in
measuring the amount of ECL and in the determination of whether the loss allowance is based on 12.
month or lifetime ECL, as default is a component of the probability of default (PD} which affects both
the measurement of ECLs and the identification of a significant increase in credit risk.

The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default:

*  the borrower is past due more than 1 day on any material credit abligation to the Company;
or : '

e the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligations to the Company in full.

When assessing if the borrower is unlikely to pay its credit obligation, the Company takes into account
both qualitative and quantitative indicators. The information assessed depends on the type of the asset,
for example in corporate lending a qualitative indicator used is the breach of covenants, which is not
relevant for retaii lending. Quantitative indicators, such as overdue status and non-payment on another -
obligation of the same counterparty are key inputs in this analysis. The Company uses a variety of
sources of informaticn 10 assess default which are either developed internally or obtained from external
sources.

Significant increase in credit risk

The Cornpany monitors all financial assets that are subject to the impairment Tequirements to assess
whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. If there has been a
significant increase in credit risk the Company will measure the loss ajlowance based on lifetime rather
than 12-month ECL.
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The Company opted to use the practical expedient for financial assets with low credit risk in assessing
the ECL since the financial assets of the Company pertain to cash in banks, due from brokers and -
accrued interest receivable, which meet the following requirements:

* it has a low risk of default; -

* the borrower is considered, in the short term. (o have a strong capacity to meet its obligations;
and :

¢ the Company expects, in the longer term, that adverse changes in economic and business
conditions might, but will not necessarily, reduce the ability of the borrower to fulfi! its
obligations.

Derecognition

The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the asset’s cash flows
expire ot when the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset
are transferred to another entity. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership and continues to contro! the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its
retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay, If the Company
retains substantially alt the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company
continues to Iecognize the financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds
received,

' On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount

and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain/loss that had been
recognized in OCl and accumulated in equity is recognized in profit or loss, with the exception of equity
investment designated as measured at FVTOCI, where the cumulative gain/loss previously recagnized in
CCl is not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. -

Financial liabilities :
A financial liability is 2 contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset or to exchange
financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially
unfavorable to the Company or a contract that will or may be setiled in the Company’s own equity
instruments and is a non-derivative contract for which the Company is or may be obliged to deliver a
variable number of its own equity instruments, or a derivative contract over own equity that will or may
be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed
number of the Company’s own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities ‘at FVTPL’ or ‘other financial liabilities’.

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs. Other financial
liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method,

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
approptiate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

The Company’s financial liabilities classified under this category include accrued expenses and other
payables, due to brokers and payable 1o fund manager. .

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount reportted in the statements of financial
position when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and setile the liability simultaneously.

A right to offset must be available today rather than being contingent on a future event and must be
exercisable by any of the counterparties, both in the normal course of business and in the event of
default, insolvency or bankruptcy. .
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Derecognition of financial labilities

The Company derecognizes financial liabiiities when, and only when, the Company's obligations are
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognized and the consideration paid and payable is recognized in profit or loss.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Company after
deducting alt of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognized at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.

Share capital

Share capital consisting of ordinary shares is classified as equity. Incremental costs directly atiributable
to the issue of new shares or options are shown in equity as a deduction from the proceeds, net of tax.
Any excess of proceeds from issuance of shares over its par value is recognized as additional paid-in
capital.

Retained earmnings

Retained eamnings represent accumulated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company after
deducting dividends declared. Retained earnings may also include effect of changes in accounting policy
as may be required by the standard'’s transitional provisions.

Repurchase, disposal and reissuance of share capital (treasury shares)

When share capital recognized as equity is repurchased, the amount of the consideration paid, which
includes directly atributable cost, net of any tax effects, is recognized as a reduction from equity.
Repurchased shares are classified as treasury shares and are presented in the reserve for own share
account. When treasury shares are sold or reissued subsequently, the amount received is recognized as
increase in equity, and the resulting surplus or deficit on the transaction is presented as additional paid-
in capital.

Deposits for future stock subscripzion.s

Deposits for future stock subscriptions are recorded at historical cost. According to Financial Reporting
Bulletin (FRB) No. 6 as issued by SEC, these are classified as equity when all of the following criteria are
mer:

a. the unissued authorized capital stock of the entity is insufficient to cover the amount of shares
indicated in the contract; ) '

b. there is Board of Directors’ approval on the propased increase in authorized capital stock (for which
a deposit was received by the Company);

<. there is stockholders” approval of said proposed increase; and

d. the application for the approval of the proposed increase has been presented for filing or has been
filed with the SEC.

Deposits for future stock subscriptions are classified as liability, when any of the above criteria are not
met.

Prepaymenits

Prepayments represent expenses not yet incurred but already paid in cash. Prepayments are initially
recorded as assets and measured at the amount of cash paid. Subsequently, these are charged to profit or
loss as these are consumed in operations or expire with the passage of time.

Prepayments are classified in the statements of financial position as current asset when the cost of
services related to the prepayments are expected to be incurred within one (1) year or the Company’s
norma)j operating cycle, whichever is longer. Otherwise, prepayments ate classified as non-current assets.
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Revenue Recognition

Income is recognized 10 the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be measured reliably. [ncome is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents amounts receivable for services provided in the
normal course of business.

Interest income

Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on
a time proportion basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected
life of the financial asset 10 that asset’s net carrying amount.

Realized pains or Josses

Gains or losses arising on the disposal of investments are determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the investments and is recognized in profit or loss.

Fair vajue gains or losses

Gains or losses arising from changes in fair values of investments are disclosed under the policy on
financial assets.

Other income

Other income is income generated outside the normal course of business and is recognized when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and it can be measred reliably.

Expense Recognition

Expenses are recognized in profit or loss when a decrease in future economic benefit related to a
decrease in an asset or an increase in a liability has arisen that can be measured reliably. Expenses are
recognized in profit or loss on the basis of: (i} a direct association between the costs incurred and the
earning of specific items of income; (ii} systematic and rational allocation procedures when economic
benefits are expected 10 arise over several accounting periods and the association with income can only
be broadly or indirectly determined; or, (iii) immediately when an expenditure produces no future
economic benefits or when, and to the extent that, future economic benefits do not qualify, or cease to
qualify, for recognition in the statements of financial position as an asset.

Expenses in the statements of comprehensive income are presented using the function of expense
method. Investment expenses are transaction costs incurred in the purchase and sale of investments.
Operating expenses are costs attributable to administrative and other business expenses of the Company
including management fees and custodianship fees,

Fair Value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a Jiability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an
asset or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or lability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statesnents
is determined on such basts.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorized into Levels 1, 2 or
3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the
significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as folows:

» Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets ot
liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;
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s Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are
observable for the asset or liability. either directly or indirectly; and :

* Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Related Party Transactions

A related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services or obligations between the Company and a
related party, regardless of whether a price is charged.

Parties are considered related if one party has control, joint control, or significant influence over the
other party in making financial and operating decisions. An entity that is a post-employment benefit
plan for the’employees of the Company and the key management personnel of the Company are also

considered to be related parties. '

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax, final tax and deferred tax expense.

Current tax

The current tax expense is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from net profit as
reported in the statements of comprehensive income because it excludes items of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never taxable or deductible.
The Company’s current tax expense is calculated using 30% regular corporate income tax ( RCIT) rate or
2% minimum corporate income tax {MCIT) rate, whichever is higher.

Final tax

Final tax expense represents final taxes withheld on interest income from cash in banks, special savings
deposits and fixed-income securities and final taxes withheld on proceeds from sale of listed equity
securities. -

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be
utilized. Such deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognized if the temporary difference arises from
the initial recognition {other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be availabie to allow all or part
of the asset to be recovered, :

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are rneasured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and liabitities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right 10 offset current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and these relate w income taxes levied by the same taxation authority
and the Company intends to settle its current tax assets and habilities on a net basis,

Current and deferred taxes for the year

Current and deferred taxes are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate 1o items that are
recognized in OCI or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred taxes are also recognized
in OCI or directly in equity, respectively.
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Foreign Currency

Transactions in currencies other than functional currency of the Company are recorded at the rates of
exchange prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At the end of each reporting. period, monetary
assets and liabilities that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at
the end of the reporting period.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are
translated at the rates prevailing at the date the fair value was determined. Gains and losses arising on
retranslation are included in profit or loss for the year, except for exchange differences arising en non-
monetary assets and liabilities when the gains and losses of such non-monetary items are recognized
directly in equity. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical cost in a
foreign currency are not retranslated. ' -

Exchange differences on monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the period in which they arise
except for: ’

* Exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings refating to assets under construction for future
productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as adjustments
1o interest costs on those foreign currency borrowings.

*  Exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign currency risks.

» Exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or payable to a foreign operation for which
settlement is neither planned nor likely to occur, which are recognized initially in other
comprehensive income and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on repayment of the monetary
items.

Earnings {Loss) per Share

The Company computes its basic eamings per share by dividing profit or loss for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings (loss) per share, profit or loss for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding are
adjusted for the effects of deposits for future stock subscriptions which are dilutive potential ordinary
shares.

Net Asset Value per Share {(NAVI'S)

The Company computes its NAVPS by dividing the total net asset value as at the end of the reporting
period by the number of issued and outstanding shares and shares to be issued on deposit for future
stock subscriptions. :

Events After the Reporting Period

The Company identifies events afier the end of the reporting peried as those events, both favorable and
unfavorable, that occur between the end of the reperting period and the date when the financial
statements are authorized for issue. The financial statements of the Company are adjusted to reflect
those events that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the end of the reporting period. Non-
adjusting events after the end of the reporting period are disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements when material,
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4. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,

June 30, 2019 December 2018
Cash in Bank $ 177.451 . $ 186,678

3. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

. June 30, 2019 December 2018
Global mutual funds $ 5,924,645 55,446,422
Global exchange traded funds 289,901 160,268
Investment in mutual fund 193,628 171,555

$ 6,408,174 $ 5,778,245

Net gains on investments recognized in profit or loss arising from held-for-trading financial
assets are as follows: .

June 30, 2019 December 2018
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments $ 532,782 ($556,899)
Net realized gains on investments 122,209 220.818

$ 654,991 {$ 336,081)

6.  DUEFROM/TO BROKERS

Due from brokers account refers to amounts receivable from brokers arising from the sale of

investments processed on or before the repornting period, which are settled three (3) days after
the transaction date.

Counterparties to the contract are not allowed to offset payable and receivable arising from the
purchase and sell of investments,

7. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER CLIRRENT ASSETS

June 30, 2019 ] December 2018

Prepaid Expenses $ 2,226 $ 139
8. ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER PAYABLES
June 30, 2019 December 2018

Due to investors $ - $ 1,977
Professional fees 1,143 1,621
Custodianship fees | 1.444 1.005
Withholding and documentary stamp taxes 732 697
Others 2,084 -

$ 5,403 $ 5,300

Due to investors pertains to cash deposited by investors for subscription to the mutual funds
which are yet to be processed at period end.

Other accrued expenses refess 10 accrual of taxes and licenses and printing and supplies for the
pesiod. These payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled within the year,
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9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In the normal course of business, the Company transacts with entities whzch are consuiered
related parties under PAS 24, Related Party Disclosures.

The details of transaction with related parties and the amounts paid or payable are set out

below:
Transactions
Nzture of as of end of Outstanding
Transaction the Quarier Balances Terms Condition Notes
December
Q22015 Q22019 2018

SLAMCI - Fund Manager . .

Management $57.370 . 3 10020 % 9456 Non-interest bearing 1.65% Unsecured:

Distribution and of average daily nel assets;  Unpuaranteed
Transfer fees seltled in cash on or before

the 15th day of the
lotlowing month 2

Key Managemeni Personnet
Direclors’ Payable on demand; Unsecured ’
Fees $ 2794 y - $ - Settled in cash b

As of June 30, 2019, below Is the outstanding investment of the Company in Sun Life Prosperity
Dollar Starter Fund, Inc. 10 comply with the liquidity requirement rule of SEC ICA-IRR as

amended.
Shares Amount
Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Stanter Fund, Inc, 188,354 $ 193,628
10. EQUITY
2019
Shares Amount

Authorized:
at P1.00 par value
At January 1 6,000,000 P 6,000,000
Increase in authorized shares 4,000,000 4,600,000

10,000,000 10,000,000
Issued and fully paid:
AtJanuary 1 * - 5,999,706 $ 131,9%4
Issuance during the period 220 5
At June 30 5999,926 - . $ 131,999
ITreasury shares.
Al January | 49,193 $ 52,659
Acquisition 169,865 184,617
Reissuance {147,386) ) {158,787)
At June 30 71,672 $ 78,490
Deposits for future subscriptions
At January 1 . | .
Receipts of DFFS 3,002 5,391
Redempiion of DFFS {5002) {5.391)
At June 30 - -5
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Incorporation

The Company was incorporated on September 4, 2015 with 6,000,000 authorized shares with a par
value of 1.00. The SEC approved the registration on March 22, 2016.

Approved changes

On September 7, 2015, the shareholders approved the blanket increase of the Company's authorized
share capital up to 100,000,000,000 shares with a par value of P1.00 per share. The increase will be
implemented by the Chairman of the Board of Directors and President of SLAMCI acting joindy in
tranches.

On September 21, 2017, the Chairman of the Board of Directors of the Company and the President of
SLAMCI jointly authorized the increase in Authorized Capital Stocks by Four Miilion Pesos (P4,000,000)
divided into Four Million {4,000,000) shares at a par value of P1 per share. This increases the authorzed
capital stock from P6,000,000 divided into 6 miilion shares to 210,000,000 divided into 10 million
shares.

All Deposits far Future Stock Subscriﬁlions (DFFS) received in 2017 amounting to $2,093,638 were
classified as equity since the Company has met the conditions required for such recognition.

On July 23, 2018, SEC approved the additional Four Million (4,000,000) shares increase in ACS, from
Six Million {6,000,000) shares to Ten Million (106,000,000} shares at a par value of P1.00 per share.

Pending Application

On September 18, 2018, the SEC received the registration statement filed by the Company to register the
approved Four Million {4,000,000) shares. .

In October 2018, the Company received a letter from SEC via fax directing the Company to amend the
filed registration statement based on SEC comments. The Company’s response was received by SEC on
the same month. :

In March 2019, the Company received a letter from SEC via email directing the Company to submit
explanation to OGA findings in connection with the registration of approved Four Million (4,000,000}
shares.

On May 30, 2019, SEC received the Company’s revised registration statement and zesponses to OGA's
comments in relation to the registration of approved 4,000,000 shares increase,

In june 2019, the Company received a letter from SEC via email directing the Company to submit
explanation to OGA findings in connection with the registration of approved Four Million (4,000,000)
shares. The Company’s response was received by SEC on July 26, 2019.

Currently, the Company is awaiting the SEC approval of the registration statement for the 4,000,000
shares increase.

Stock Dividend

On March 13, 2018, the Board of Directors approved the declaration of stock dividends amounting to
up to 2% of the outstanding shares with record date of April 30, 2018, and payout date of July 20, 2018.
Said declaration is conditional on the shareholders’ approval during the stockholders’ meeting on
july 18, 2018.

Subsequently, on June 29, 2018, the Board of Directors approved the amendment of the dates of the
declaration of stock dividends equivalent to 2% of the outstanding shares for stockholders of record to
July 31, 2018, for payout on September 28, 2018.
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On September 21, 2018, it was reported to the SEC that a declaration of stock dividends amounting to
up to 2% of the outstanding shares with record date of july 31, 2018, and payout date of September 28,
2018, or any reasonable date afier approval of SEC on the stock dividend declaration has been obtained.

On October 26, 2018, 4,001,401 shares or 69.48% of the outstanding capital stock as at September 28,
2018 were present in person or by proxy; and by majority of the Board of Directors present, the
declaration of 2% stock dividends to shareholders of record as of September 28, 2018 has been
approved. The Board unanimously approved to move the dividend payout date from December 21,
2018 to October 26, 2018.

Current state

As at June 30, 2019, the Company has authorized capital of Ten Million {10,000,000) shares each with a
par value of P1 per shate. '

The following table shows the number of institutional and retail investors and the percentage of their
investments, and the geographic concentration of investments as of june 30, 2019.

% Ownership of % Ownership of Retail
Institutional Investors Investors
20.54% 72.46%
Area Percentage of Investments
LUZON 01%
VISAYAS 7%
MINDANAO 2%
TOTAL 100%

11. ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL

. June 30, 2019 December 2018
APIC $ 5,908,402 $ 5,908,559
12. NET ASSET VALUE PER SHARE
June 30, 2019 December 2018
Total equity $ 6572208 $ 6,010,307
Issued and Fully paid Shares 5,928,254 5,950,513
NAVPS $ 11086 $  1.0100

Net Asset Value Calcutation
The net asset value shall be calculated by adding;

*  The aggregate market value of the portfolio securities and other assets;
* The cash on hand;

s Any dividends on stock trading ex-dividend; and

* Any accrued interest on portfolio securities,

And subtracting:

Taxes and other charges against the fund not previously deducted;
Liabilities

Accrued expenses and fees; and

Cash held for distribution to investors of the fund on a prior date.

Page 27 of 39
SEC Form 17-Q - Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund, Inc.



Price Determination Of The Assets Of The Investment Company

The value of the assets of the Investment Company shall be determined based on the following:

a. If quoted in an organized market, based on official closing price or last known
transacted price; )

b. 1f unquoted or quoted investments where the transacted prices are not represented
or not available to the market, based on fair value; Provided "further that in determining
the fair value of investments, the Fund Manager shall, with due care and good faith:

* Have reference to the price that the Investment Company would reascnably
expect to receive upon the sale of the investment at the time the fair value is
determined,

» Document the basis and approach for determining the fair value,

Below table shows the investment company return information of the Fund in the last five (5} recently
completed fiscal years:

Yields NAVFPS NAVT'S duve
Year on year yield {1-year) 4.46% $1.0827 June 29, 2018
3 Year - Simple 13.47% £0.9967 June 30, 2016
S5Year - Simple . .- - June 30, 2014

The Company was incorporated on September 4, 2015 and started its commercial operations on May 5,
2016,

13.  INTEREST INCOME

june 30, 2019 june 30, 2018
Fixed-income securities 5 - L3 5,527
Special Savings deposit . 121
Cash in banks 67 53
$ 67 5 5,701
14, EARNINGS {LOSS) PER SHARE ;

The calculation of the earnings per share for the quarter is based on the following data:.

june 38, 2019 June 30, 2018

Net Profitj{Loss} for the period $ 587,904 $ (203,368)
Weighted average number of outstanding shares for

the purpose of computing earnings { loss per

share 3,968,334 i 5.914.336
Basic and diluted eamings/loss per share . $ 0.099 5 0.034

15, FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Assets and lighilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis
The following table provides an analysis of financial instruments that are measured subsequent

to initial recognition at fair value, grouped into levels 1 10 3 based on the degree to which the
inputs to fair value are observable. .
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Note Level 1 - Level 2 Total

June 30, 2019
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss:

Global mutual funds 5 $5,924,645 5 - . $5.924,645
Global exchange traded funds 5 289,901 - 289,901
IAvestment in mutual fund 5 193,628 - 193,628

' $6,408,174 $ - $6,408,174

December 31, 2018
Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss: '

Global mutual funds 5 $5446422 $ - 35446422
Global exchange traded funds 5 160,268 - 160,268
Investment in mutual fund 5 171,555 - 171,555

$5,778,245 5 - $5.778,245

In 2018, the fair value of special savings deposits is based on discounted cash flow analysis
using prevailing market interest rates. Investments in mutual funds are valued at their published
NAVPS as at reporting date.

There were no transfers to other levels during the period. Total unrealized gain or loss on
investments relating to financial assets that are measured at fair value at the end of the reporting
period are presented separately in the statements of comprehensive income.

Financial assets and liabilities not measured at fair value

The carrying amounts and fair values of the Company's financial assets and financial liabilities
are shown bejow:

2019 2018

Carrying  Carrying Carrying
Notes  Amounts Amounts Amounts Fair Values

Financial Assets
Cash in banks 4 $177,451 3186678 $186,678 $186,678
Due from brokers G - - 60,001 60,001

$246,679  $246,679  $246,679 $246,675

Financial Liabilities
Accrued expenses and

other payables ] $ 4,671 $ 4,671 $ 4,603 $ 4,603

Payable to fund
manager 9 16,220 10,220 9,456 9,456
' $14,891  $14,891  $14059  $14,059

The difference between the carrying amount of accrued expenses and other payables disclosed in
the statements of financial position and the amount disclosed in this note pertains to
withhelding and documentary stamp taxes that are not considered financial liabilities,

Due to the shon-term maturities of cash in banks, due from brokers, accrued interest recejvable,
accrued expenses and other payable
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1}

{tem 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations
The Perfarmance of the Company could be measured by the following indicators:

1. Increase/Decrease in Net Assets Value Per Share (NAVPS). NAVPS is compuied by
dividing net assets (total assets less total liabilities) by the total number of shares issued and
outstanding plus the total number of units outstanding due to deposit for future
subseriptions (DFFS) and for conversion to shares, if any, as of the end of the reporting day.
Any increase or decrease in NAVPS translates to a prospective capital gain or capital loss,
Tespectively, for the Fund's shareholders. : -

2. Net Investment Income. Represents the total earnings of the Fund from its investment
securities, less operating expenses and income tax. This gauges how efficiently the Fund has
utilized its resources in a given time period.

3. Assets Under Management (AUM). These are the assets under the Fund's disposal. This
measures  investor confidence (increase/decrease brought about by investor
subscriptions/redemptions) as well as the growth of the Fund (increase/decrease brought
about by its operational income and market valuation of its assets and liabilities).

4. CashFlow. Determines whether the Fund was able to achieve the optimal level of liquidity

by being able to meet all its scheduled payments, while maintaining at the same time the
maximum investments level and minimum cash level.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations .
Material Changes in the 2! Quarter Financial Statements

Statement of Financial Position and Statements of Changes in Equity-June 30, 2019 vs. Dec.31, 2018

. 30:Jun-19 | 31-Dec-i8 Percentage
M D
For the Period Ended Tradited Andited ovement (%) - MDAS
Cash and cash equivalents | $ 177,451 | § 1864678 [$ (5.227) -4.949 | Liquidity requirements are stil! met.
. . : T ' The increase was due o acquisition of investmentsin equity
¢ f
foancel SESABIANY  Gaonira| 5778205) 62938 1090%|securiiesand impact of favorable market candition duting
through profit or loss ’
the period.
This account refers to amounts receivable from brokers arising
Due from brokers : 60001{  (60001)]  10000%|T0™ the sele of investments processed on or before the

Teporting period, which are settled three {3) days after the
iransaction date.

Other cutrent assets 2.2% 139 2087)  150044% mf account pertains lo .prepau.l expensesto be amortized
until end of the accounting peripd.

Total Assets 6,587,851 6,025,063 |~ 562,788 1407.40%
) P - -

Accrued expenses and 5,403 5,300 103 1.94% 2018 ou!stan ing prm.:eeds pa',:'able!.o mw,stor.s settled in 2019

other payables was partially offset by increase in accrual of varicus expenses.
Slight increase in fees payable o the Fund Manager was dus to

7 . . . .

Payable to Fund Manager 10,220 _ 9,456 64 8.08% higher redemption fees during the period.

Total Liabililies 15,623 14,756 867 10.02%

Share capital 131,999 131,994 5 0:00%

Additional paid in capital 5,908,402 | 5,908,559 {157} 0.00% :

Retained earnings 610,317 22413 5879041  2623.05%|Net income for the second quarter of 2019,

Treasury Shares (78,490) (52,659) {25,831} 49.05%
The increase was mainly from netincome due to unrealized
geins on investments during e quarter of 2019 compared to

NetAssets $ 6,572,128 { $6,010307 | § 561,921 2-35%} nrealized losses from investments recognized at the end of
2018.

MNet Assets ValueperShare! $ 10086 | $ 10100 ] § 0.0986 9.76%
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The Company was able to meet alt its monetary obligations ta its shareholders (for redemption) and.
creditars for the period covered, It does not foresee any event that could trigger a direct or contingent
financial obligation thatis material 1o its operations.

No material off-balance sheet transactions, arrangements, obligations (including contingent

. obligations), and other relationships of the Company with unconsolidated entities/other persons were
created during the reporting peried. There are also no known trends, events, or uncenainties that have
had or that are reasonably expected to have a material favorable or unfavorable impact on net
salesfrevenuesfincome from continuing operations and liquidity.

There are no significant elements of income that did not arise from the Company’s continuing
operations.

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the Six months ended - June 30, 2019 vs. fune 30, 2018

Fosthe Period Ended  — 2008 31 SVUIE ) gy P“?:;“ge MDAS
The decrease was mainly due to lower realized trading gains
Investment Income “|$ 122668 (% 207649 |5 (84981} -40.93%!from disposal of investments during the period compared to
. _igains recognized from same period last year.
Invesmment Expenses 581 6 485 505.219%|Higher commission expenses duting the period.
. The decrease was mainly due to lower miscellaneous expense
Operating Expenses 66,955 91,183 (24,228) -26.57% |during the period which was partially offset by higher
directors fees as of second quarter.
Net Unrealized Gains s;z7ex | (o) ss2am 266 65% Incrmfe due to impact of favorable market condition during
{Losses) on Investments the period,
Provision for Income Tax 10 28 (18)  -6e00| Mt s ofinterestincome earned from fixed income
- Inyestment.
Net Investment Income .
{Loss) $ 587,004 | § (203,368)] § 791,272 38%%

Average daily net asset value from January to June 2019 and Jabuary to June 2018 is-
$6.416,961 and $ 8,098,416, respectively.

The capital structure of the Fund consists of issued capital. The $1,500,000 subscription represents seed
capital from Sun Life Asset Management Company Inc. The Fund manages capital and Net Asset Value
per Share (NAVPS) to ensure that the Company's net asset value remains competitive and appealing to
pIospective investors. '

income is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic bernefits will flow to the
Company and the revenue can be measured reliably. income is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents amounis receivablé for services provided in the
normal course of business.

The Fund manages its capital 10 ensure that the Fund will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximizing returns 10’ stakeholders through the optimization of the mix of high-quality debt and equity
securities from domestic issuers.

There are no- other significant events and transactions from the last annual reporting period that is
Tequired for disclosure in this quarter. ‘
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PART If -RISK MANAGEMENT

ltem 1. Financial Risk Exposures of the Company

1. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Company’s activities expose it 1o a variety of financial risks; Market risk, which includes fair value
interest rate risk and equity price risk; credit risk; and liquidity risk. The Fund Manager exerts best efforts
to anticipate events that would negatively affect the value of the Company’s assets and takes appropriate
actions to counter these risks. However, there is no guarantee that the strategies will work as intended.
The policies for managing specific risks are summarized below:

Interest Rate Risk: Bonds are bought and sold continuously at various interest rates. Market conditions
and prevailing interest rates may cause the prices at which the Funds can sell their assets to go down, selling
their assets for a price lower than for what they purchased it and incurring losses in the process. These
would be reflected as a lower NAVPS, possibly resulting in a dearease in the value of an investment, It is
possible that the Funds may sell their assets at a price lower than acquisition cost because the Fund
Manager needs cash to pay redemptions or would like to use the money to take advantage of better
investment opportunities.

The Funds will manage interest rate risk by actively monitoring the prevailing interest rate environment.
During periods of rising rates, falling prices, and widening of credit spreads, the Fund Manager will reduce
the duration of the portfolio. During periods of falling rates, rising prices, and narrowing credit spreads, the
Fund Manager will increase the duration of the portfalios,

Credit Risk: Investments in bonds carry the risk that the issuer of the bonds might not be able to meet its
interest and principal payments. In which case, the value of the bonds will be adversely affected and may
resuit in a write-off of the concerned asset held by the Fund, resulting to a significant decrease in its NAVDS,
To mitigate this risk, each Issuer/Borrower/Counterparty passes through a stringent credit process to
determine whether its credit quality complies with the prescribed standards of the Fund. The credit quality
of the Issuer/Borrower/Coumerparty is reviewed periodically to ensure that excellent credit standing is
maintained, Moreaver, a 15% exposure limit to a single entity is likewise observed. °

Equity Risk: Companies issue equities, or stocks, to help finance their operations and future growth, A
company's performance outlook, market activity and the larger economic picture influence its stock price.
When the economy is expanding, the outlook for many companies will be positive and the value of their
stocks should rise. The opposite is also true. The value of a Fund is affected by changes in the prices of the
stocks it holds. The risks and potential rewards are usually greater for small companies, start-ups, resource
companies and companies in emerging markets. Investments that are convertible into equity may also be
subject to interest rate risk.

Foreign Investment Risk: The Fund invests in securities issued by corporations in, or governments of,
countries other than the Philippines. Investing in foreign securities can be béneficial in expanding your
investment gpportunities and porifolio diversification, but there are risks associated with foreign
investments, including:

+ companies outside of the Philippines may be subject to different regulations, standards,
reporting practices and disclosure requirements than those that apply in the Philippines;

* the legal systems of some foreign countries may not adequately protect investor rights;

= political, social or economic instability may affect the value of foreign securities;
foreign governments may make significant changes to tax policies, which could affect
the value of foreign securities; and

+ foreign governments may impose currency exchange controls that prevent a Fund from
taking money out of the country.

Fund Manager Risk: The performance of the Funds is also dependent on the Fund Manager's skills.
Hence, the Fund may underperform in the market andfor in comparison with similar funds due to
investment decisions made by the Fund Manager, and may also fail to meet the Fund's investment
objectives. The Board of Directors of the Funds, however, shall ensure that all investment policies and
restrictions enumerated in this Prospectus are strictly followed.
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Geographic Concentration Risk: Some Funds may invest a relatively large portion of their assets in issuets
located in a single country, a small number of countries, or a particular geographic region. As a result, the
performance of these Funds could be closely tied 1o the market, currency, economic, political, regulatory,
geopoalitical or other conditions in such countries or region, and could be more volatile than the
performance of funds with more geographically-diversified holdings.

Passive Management Risk: Somne Funds may invest in other mutual funds that are not actively managed,
such as index funds. Passively managed funds would not sell a security if the Security’s issuer was in
financial trouble, unless the security is removed from the applicable index being replicated. The passively
managed fund must continue to invest in the securities of the index, even if the index is performing poorly.
That means the passively managed fund won't be able to reduce risk by diversifying its investrnents into
securities listed on other indices. As a result, the performance of a passively managed fund may differ
significantly from the performance of an actively managed fund. This may in turn affect the performance
of a Fund that invests in such passively managed fund,

Underlying Fund Risk: Some Funds may pursue its investment objectives indirectly by investing in
shares of other mutual funds, including exchange-traded funds, in order to gain access to the strategies
pursued by those underlying funds. There can be no assurance that any use of such multi-{ayered fund of
fund struciures will résult in any gains for a Fund. If an underdying fund that is not traded on an
exchange suspends redemptions, 2 Fund will be unable to value pant of its portfolio and may be unable
to redeem shares. Underlying funds that are traded on an exchange are subject to the following risks that
do not apply to conventional mutual funds: i} an exchange-traded fund’s units often trade on the
exchange at a premium or discount to the net asset value of such units; {ii) an active trading market for
an exchange-traded fund’s units may not develop or be maintained, and (iii) there is no assurance that
the exchange-traded fund will continue to meet the listing requirements of the exchange.

Liquidity Risk: The Funds are usually able to service redemptions of investors within 7 business days
after receiving the notice of redemption by paying out redemptions from available cash or cash
equivalents. When redemptions exceed these Jiquid holdings, the Funds will have to sell less-liquid
assets, and during periods of extreme market volatility, the Funds may not be able to find a buyer for
such assets. As such, the Funds may not be able 1o generate enough cash to pay for the redemptions
within the normal 7-day period. ’ .

Dilution Risk: Being an open-end mutual fund, various investors may effectively subscribie to any
amount of shares of the Fund. You then face the risk of your investments being diluted by the shares of

the other investors of the Fund, The influence that the investors can exert over the control and .

management of the Fund decreases proportionately. :

Large Transaction Risk: If an investor in a Fund makes a large transaction, the -Fund’s cash flow may be
affected. For example, if an investor redeems a large number of shares of a Fund, that Fund may be
forced 1o sell securities at unfavorable prices to pay for the proceeds of redemption. This unexpected sale
may have a negative impact on the net asset value of the Fund.

Non-Guarantee: Unlike deposits made with banks, an investment in the Fund is neither insured nor
guaranteed by the PDIC. You carty the risk of losing the value of your investment, without any
guarantee in the form of insurance. Moreover, as with any investment, it is important to note that past
performance of the Fund does not guarantee its future success.

Not Insured: You should be aware that your investment in the Funds is not insured with the Philippine
Deposit Insurance Corporation (“PDIC"). The Fund Manager is prevented by law to guarantee any
return.

Regulatory Risk: The Funds’ operations are subject to various regulations, such as those affecting
accounting of assets and taxation. These regulations do change, and as a result, investors may experience
lower investment retumns or even losses depending on what such a regulatory change entails, For
example, higher taxes would lower returns, and a mandated precautionary loan loss provisions could
result in the Fund experiencing a loss in the value of assets
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The above risk factors are by no means exhaustive. New and/or unidentified risks may arise given the .
fast changing financial markets and economic environment.

Classification of the Fund into high, moderate or low risk investment: Given its investment objective -
provide moderate and consistent returns through diversified investments in fixed income securities such
as sovereign debt, corporate debt and other non-traditional invesiments and in equity or equity-linked
securities issued by corporations globally, or through diversified investment companies invested in such
securities - the Fund is classified as a moderate-risk investment. :

Capital Risk Management

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a going
concern while maximizing retumns to stakeholders through the optimization of the mix of high-quality
debt and equity securities from dornestic issuers.

The Company is guided by its Investment Policies and Legal Limitations. All the proceeds from the sale
of shares, including the original subscription payments at the time of incorporation constituting the
paid-in capital, is heid by the pertinent custodian banks.

The capitai structure of the Company consists of issued capital.

The Company manages capital and NAVPS to ensure’ that the Company’s net asset value remains
competitive and appealing to prospective investors.

The Company is also governed by the following fundamental investment policies:

a. It does not issue senior securities; . )

b. It does not intend to incur any debt or borrowing. In the event that borrowing is necessary, it
<an do so only if, at the time of its incurrence or immediately thereafter, there is asset coverage
of at least 300% for all its borrowings;

¢. It does not participate in any underwriting or selling group in connection with the public
distribution of securities, except for its own share capital;

d. It generally maintains a diversified portfolio. Industry concentrations may vary at any time
depending on the investment manager's view on the prospects;

e. It does not invest mare than twenty percent {209} of its net assets in real estate properties
and.developments, subject to investment restrictions and/or limitations under applicable
law, if any.

f.  1tdoes not purchase or sell commodity futures contracts;

g It does not make any loan to other persons, or to other interested persons such as the
members of the Board of Directors, officers of the Fund and any affiliates, or affiliated
corporations of the Fund. However, it shall engage in legally permnissible lending operations
considered by its Board of Directors to be financially solid and sound.

h. The asset mix in each type of security is determined from time to time, as warranted by
economic and investrnent conditions;

1. Subscribers are required to setle their subscriptions in full upon submission of their

application for subscriptions.

The Fund may use various techniques to hedge investment risks, and;

k. It does not change its investment objectives without the prior approval of a majority of its
shareholders.

1

The Investment Policies refer 1o the following:

a. I[nvestment Obijective - to provide moderate and consistent returns through diversified
investments in fixed income securities such as sovereign debt, corporate debt and other non-
traditional investments and in equity or equity-linked securities issued by corporations
globally, or through diversified investment companies invested in such securities.

b. Benchmark -65% JP Morgan Global Aggregate Bond Index (IPM GABI) + 309 MSC] All
Country World Index (MSC! ACWI) + 5% 30-day USD Deposit Rate.

¢. Asset Allocation Range - the Company allocates its funds available for investments among
cash and other deposit substitute, fixed-income securities and equity securities based on
certain proportion as approved by Management. -
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their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are
managed and how the managers of the assets are compensated. The Company monitors financial assets
measured at amortized cost that are derecognized pricr to their maturity to understand the reason for
their disposal and whether the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the
asset was held. Monitoring is part of the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business
model for which the remaining financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not
appropriate whether there has been a change in business model and so a prospective change to the
classification of those assets.

The Company measures its financial assets at amonrtized cost if the financial asset qualifies for both SPPI
and business model test. The Company's business model is to hold the asset and to collect its cash flows
which are solely payments of principal and interest. All other financial assets that do not meet the SPPI
and business model test are measured at FVTPL.

Significant increase of credit risk

ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets, or lifetime ECL assets for
stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves to stage 2 when its credit risk has increased significantly since
initial recognition. PFRS 2 does not define what constitutes a significant increase in credit risk. In
assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly increased the Company takes into account
qualitative and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward looking information.

The Company considers a financial instrument to have experienced a significant increase in credit risk
when one or more of the qualitative and quantitative criteria have been met.

As at June 30, 2019, the Company's financial instrument measured at amortized cost has not
experienced a significant increase in its credit risk.

Models and assumptions used

The Company uses various models and assumptions in measuring the fair value of financial assets.
Judgment is applied in identifying the most appropriate model for each type of asset, as well as for
- determining the assumptions used in these models.

Functional currency

Based on the economic substance of the underlying circumstances relevant to the Company, the
functional currency of the Company has been determined to be the US dollar {USD}. The USD is the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates. It is the currency being
used to report the Company's results of operations.

Puttable shares designated as equity instruments

The Company designated its redeemable share capital as equity instruments when the Company adopted
the amendments in PAS 32, Financial Instrimnents: Presentation, and PAS 1, Presentation of Financial
Statemenis: Financial Instruments Puttable et Fair Value and Obligations Arising on Liquidation, effective for
annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 1, 2009, The Company's share capital met the
specified criteria to be presented as equity.

A puttable financial instrument includes a contractual obligation for the issuer to repurchase or redeem
that instrument for cash or another financial asset on exercise of the put. As an exception (o the
definition of a financial liability, an instrument that includes such an obligation is classified as an equity
instrument if it has met all the following features:

a- it entitles the holder to a pro rata share of the entity's net assets in the event of the entity's
liquidation. The entity’s net assets are those assets that remain after deducting all other
claims on its assets;

b. itis in the dass of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of instruments;
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¢. ali financial instruments in the class of instruments that is subordinate to all other classes of
instruments have identical features;

d. apart from the contractual obligation for the issuer to repurchase or redeem the instrament
for cash or another financial asset, the instrument does not include any contractusl
obligation te deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity, or to exchange
financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that are
potentially unfavorable to the entity, and it is not a contract that will or may be setiled in the
entity's own equity insiruments; and

e. the total expected cash flows attributable to the instrument over the life of the instrument
are based substantially on the profit or loss, the change in the recognized net assets or the
change in the fair value of the recognized and unrecognized net assets of the entity over the
life of the instrument {excluding any effects of the instrument).

As at June 30, 2012 and December 31, 2018, the recognized amount of share capital representing
puttable shares in the statements of financial position amounted to $131,999 and $131,994,
respectively. :

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The following are the Company's key assumptions conceming the future and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the end of each reponing period that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

Probability of default {PD)

PD constitutes a key input in measuring ECL. PD is an estimate of the likelihood of default over a gjven
tme horizon, the calculation of which includes historical data, assumptions and expectations of future
conditions.

As at June 30, 2019, the Company assessed a nil probability of default for 2]l of its financial assets
measured at amortized cost.

Loss Given Default (LGD)

LGD is an estimate of the loss arising on default. It is based on the difference between the contractual
cash flows due and those that the Jender would expect to receive, taking into account cash flows from
collateral and integral credit enhancements.

The Company uses portfolio averages from external estimates sourced out from Standard and Poor's
(S&P) as the LGD estimates. ’

Estimating loss allowance for ECL

The measurement of the expected credit loss allowance for financial assets measured at amontized cost
and FVTOCI is an area that requires the iise of complex models and sigrificant assumptions about future
economic conditions and credit behavior,

A number of significant judgments are also required in applying the accounting requirements for
measuring ECL, such as: .

-« Determining criteria for significant increase in credit risk;
= Choosing appropriate models and assumptions for the measurement of ECL; and
+ Establishing the number and relative weightings of forward-looking scenarios and the associated
ECL.
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Estimating allowances for doubtful accounts

The Company estimates the allowance for doubtful accounts related to its receivables based on
assessment of specific accounts when the Company has information that certain counterparties are
unable to meet their financial obligations. In these cases, judgment used was based on the best available
facts and circumstances including but net limited 1o, the length of relationship with the counterparty
and the counterparty’s current credit status based on credit Teports and known market factors The
Company uses judgment to record specific reserves for counterparties against amounts due to reduce the
expected collectible amounts. These specific reserves are re-evaluated and adjusted as additional
information received impacts the amounts estimated,

The amounts and timing of recorded expenses for any period would differ if different judgments were
made or different estimates were utilized. An increase in the allowance for doubtful accounts would
increase the recognized operating expenses and decrease current assets.

Defetred tax assets

The Company reviews the carrying amount at the end of each reporting period and reduces deferred tax
assets (o the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized. However, there is no assurance that the Company will
generate sufficient taxable profit that will allow all or part of jts deferred tax assets to be utilized.

Based on Management’s expectation of the Company’s future taxable income, the Company did not
fecognize the deferred tax assets as at June 30, 2019 and December 31, 2018.

" Determining fair value of investments in debt securities classified as financial assets at FVTPL

The Company carries its investments in traded debt securities and special savings deposits at fair value,
which requires the use of accounting estimates and judgment. Since market interest rate is 2 significant
component of fair value measurement, fair value would differ if the Company applied a different set of
reference rates in the valuation methodology. Any change in the fair value of these financial assets would
affect profit or loss and equity.

Compliance with Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA)

In accordance with the requirernents of the US Internal Revenue Service {"IRS") and the
Intergovernmental Agreement ("IGA") between the Government of the United States of America and the
Government of the Republic of the Philippines to Improve International Tax Compliance and to
Jmplement FATCA which was signed last July 13, 2015, the Fund has repistered with the Internal
Revenue Service (1RS) and has obtained its own Global Intermediary ldentification Number (“GIIN"} as
a sponsored entity. Sun Life Asset Management Company, Inc. ("SLAMCI") continues to assume
responsibilities for the Fund's FATCA compliance as the Sponsoring Entity and has implemented FATCA
onboarding processes and procedures as well as system enhancements to monitor its new and pre-
existing account holders who are U.S. Persons and have U.S. Indicia. .

The Fund, together with its Sponsoring Entity, SLAMCI, is preparing to comply for FATCA reporting on
the date which will be set by the Bureau of Internal Revenue as soon as the IGA has been ratified by the
Senate.
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SIGNATURES

. Pursuant to the requireme'nfs of the Securities Regulation Code, the issuer has du
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

{ssuer : Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund, Inc.-

Principal Financial/Accounting Officer/Comptroller: RN

Signature and Title : Treasurer - Cand steban
Date : August 19, 2019 . -
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SUN LIFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC.
Schedule of Financial Soundness Indicators and Financizl Ratios
June 30, 2019 and December 31, 2018

2019 2018
Current/ Liguidty Ratios
a. Cugrent ratio : 421.68:1 408.31:1
b. Quick ratio 421.68:1 408.31:1
c. Cash ratio ' 11.36:1 12.65:1
d. Days in receivable : N/A N/A
c. Wotking capital ratie 1.00:1 1.00:1
f. Net working capital to sales ratio 35.58:1 25.76:1
g Defensive Interval Ratio 8,855.30:0 12700.53:1
Sodvency Ratios
a. Long-term debt to equity ratio . N/A N/A
b. Debt to equity ratio 0.002:1 0.002:1
<. Long term debt ta total asset ratio N/A N/A
d. Total debt to asset ratio 0.002:1 0.002:1
Asset to equity ratio 1.00:1 1.001
Interest rate coverage ratio N/A N/A
Profitability Rati
2. Barnings before interest and taxes (EBIT) mat 4.79 2.12
depreciation and amortization _
(EBITDA) matgin 4,79 212
c. Pre-tax margin 479 -212
d. Effective tax rate 0.00% -0.01%
e. Post-tax margin 479.26% -211.94
* £ Return on equity 9.34% -6.67%
g Return on asset 9.32% -6.66%
Capital intensity fatio 53.70:1 25.82:1

Dividend payout ratio  N/A N/A



i,

EUN LIFE PROSEERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FUND, INC.
Schedvle Nequired vndec SAC R §3

i ™ of in 3 Slngle i 1o Met Azact Valur

ool e 0 201% and Thoaember 11, N8

Trestury Niwen TSI}
USTHA2BAR I}

Equlces
FRANKLIN TEMPLETON 3NV ESTMENT FLINDS - 135
OEPORTUNITIRS FLUMLY
SCHRODER INTERNATIONAL SELECTION FUNTRAPAEST
QIPORTUNITHES
FIANRILES, TEAMCEC INVETFRMENT FUNDS - LS
DEYETURITIES PUND

SCHROCER INTERNATHGMNAL SELECTION MaN1-US LARGE CAP
S TROER FNTERNATIDNAL SRLECTION FUNII-EMERCING
MARKETS

SCHRCHIER INTERNATINAL SELECTION PLIND- ASLAN BEOUITY
VHILD

ST IRCAIER INTERNAT W3NAL RLLECTION FINDCLOR AL BN
A MOKIR GLOAAL FUKDE-ASIAN THGER BONG FUND

MU MR FLUNDS-EURCMEAN RESEARCI 'L

T MUERIILAN FUINTFS- LS TUTAL RETLRN BOMLY P

AN MEREZLAN FUNDS-EMERGING MARKETS DERT FUND
SIS MTRIDLAN PUNTS-GLOBAL HIGH YIELD s

BLADH ROCK GLORAL FURDSS DOLAR HICH YTIND BOD
RIND -

WELLINGTUN AMANAGEMENT FUNDS MUSEMACURG-
WELLANG TN GLOBAL QUALTTY GROCTH FUKD

ADRS AIBRIDLAN PLEIDS-ASIA TARIFIC EX-JAPAN FLNG
MORGAN STANITY U5 ALY ANTAGE AIND

SORGAN FTANIIY [NVESTMENT FUNDS - GLOBAL BOND FUNT
SROGER INTERNATIONAL SLLECTION FUND-GLOBAL HIGH
Ryl

SPOR ML ACO LOTS ETF

PINEBRIDGE 1APAN SAALL CAP EOUNTY FUNT

IPMDRGAN PUNDS- INCOMIL RUNID

MDA 1T LV LIS G VIELD)

SUN LIPE MROSPERIT DOCLAR STARTOR FUND, MG

BIANID GLOBAL VESTORS SER IS PLCLY VERSIFIEL: [NEOME
TIRATICN HEMGED LN

FIM P LSLY INNOAE INSTT ACC »

PR L0V S0 AKX SYIALL AR

INAFE HUSD UGS SENIOR LOAN

EPIG 3 ] 150 MES CAN WLTHY NTN

T4 T ST GR A0 BONG

FLED

Inrpsnent
{hlsee Vi)

kL]

LN
FTRY: |
a0
s

e
1364
1992
251308
ASLA36

Lot

ne

" e Assen ¥l

Lkt |

AT

0572220

651274
(L]
Y LY
51
451
ASTLTE

WAL
ST
L a3
L5228
k-1
[Lukal}

Trovee NAL

[y e

L]

nika

i

[T

nomy

TR

EE- LT
BN
[
i 0
ot L

il

1415

[0
5%

10.50%

A

4 4%
0%
TaI%
%
205%

Dot
-5
dadty
LEoLT

1500%
1.3%

fwwesment
[rdarkes Yiehe)

(e 17

1103
16,719

nan

Lt
man

16024

240
050
b T
71,555

BIT060

R
»1,3%8

na
Ml Awver Vbur

0100

G0t N
6003

&b10Im
6010307
4,010,307

BQLRLNTY
LRt
8010307
[TolE
WO

Lo

ger NAY

4%
Tdit

HEY
06,
1355%

T
i
A%

N

1153

1390
155



-

Towal Invespment of the Fund 10 the Quutonding Secumics of an Invesiee Company

An ol Jene Mo 300 and Deremiver 31 2048

Lgwiues

11

SCHREIIEK ENTERNLCTIONSL SELUTION FUNDAPS LARGE CAT

SOOI ISTERNA NONAL SELECTION FLESIMWGLOE Y, 80N
BLAIK, RCK GLOE W, FUNDS-ASIAN TIGER BOND PRS0

AFS MERIINAN FGNDSEGROPEAN RIESEARTH FlIN0
MRLLIMCTON MLANAG EMCNT NG LUKEADOURG.
TELLINGTOM GLOGA, QUATITY GROW T PN

AHIRGAN SVANLID IR UV ANTAGE FLIND

MEPGAN STANLEY INVIS 3 IEST FUNTE - GLOBAL BOND FUsh
SFOR MIACKT ULITR 10T

PESUGRRILHGE FARAN AL 120 HOUOT UKD

IPRRIRGAN FLINDS-BNCOMIL FUND

NOMURY FUNTIE IRELAND-NCHMURA U5 HIGH YVIELD BOND FLRD
SUN LIPE PRCSPERITY CUOLTAR STARTERR FUNG IR

PRS0 GLODAL INVISTORS SCRITS M QIVERR FIRMHNGOMI
DURLTHOM HEDGED FUND '

PIMIDN GIS INCORME PUNT

PISERAINGE AHA BN IAPAN SMALL CAP RCUITY FUNLY

1NV FUH LSD U5 SENIOR. LOAN

NG N | U0 NER CARWLTII NTN

LS 1 FI LUSD L ACDG POKD

MFRMERNI AN FUINDS - CONTINEMTAL BUROTEAR B MY

Tocal lsves muca in Linwid o Semi-Linuit Arvens 1o Tonl Aavea
At of parke: 33, 2019 wast December A8, MR

Tard {iveid woad Semi-Lagpind Aren
TOTAL ASSCTS
Tortal Tavevemnesw i3 Lintiid nr Somi-Lopsd Assen o Toul Asen

. Teas) Operaving Expeapes i Totxh Nt Worth

A of June K, 2009 and Preembez 3, 2000

ool feea ting Espemack
Srvemzr Dal'y Mo Sonlb
Tl Cprrrep Esporsei o Averagr Dake Ree Boch

Totml Astere 1z Totul Borowings
Az af liwe 3 2019 med Doprmber 31, 205

Tiotul Assrd
‘Tots] Bomrniigs
Jannad tasens s Trnid ihenrn vl s

Toeul
lsrraameenn

ws

6500451

650185
LU

oLl

BA1G5G
12k

N

4,507 851
13623
ST

me

Chrrmrding .
Sraunnes of s
I einer Compaee

EALE =3t
b2 5] R

519320,
TR 000
A1 10000
Tpe .00,

4620,08,000
LRk

73,241 563,000
TELIMGO00
4355 55,000
1,106, 200,000
2,IFLES.00

Fuomes Inversor

Iy

Py
o

(1Y
Hrs
Lnges

L7
- LI
ik

oory
133t
[FLi12Y

Lbbiry
(e
oo,

L]

Wik

BACE0E3

G025 003
bl

au
12
TAEN
b= L}

1415
HE3 Y

“Craal
resmmen

1435

LTl

36429
1my
e
LA

7,360
1,061
AN
i

S7H0
137

Vbt
Becurine af o1
Inveteee oy

TN

FATEILE ]
1.793:735,000

20,151 o
AT H95, i)
S8, 000

146325000
000
BT T

405,000
STh4OH
133,10
1,373,408,000
5,600,000

e uuer ireree

g

LR
oo

TN



SLIN LIFE OF PROSPERITY DOLLAR WELLSPRING FLIND, INC.
Schedule of |nvestnients
Financial aszets al fair value through preft and loss

une 30, 2019 December 31, 2018
_ Number of Shares ”;:."r’:: f‘
Name of Issuing Entity and Association of Each Issue Principal Amount Market Value | Aggregaie Cost Principal Amotnt Shosm in
. ol Bands and Balance Sheet
Notes Amoting of
Bonds and Notes
Equliies
WELLINGTON MANAGEMENT FUNDS LUXEMEOURG-WELLINGTON
GLOBAL QUALITY GROWTH FUND 31,707 + § 929902 | ¢ 729,233 36,429 t 3 B7LH12
SCHROBER INTERNATIONAL SELECTTON FUND-LIS LARGE CAP . . - 1.125 177,311
BLACK ROCK GLOBAL FUNDS-ASIAN TIGER BOND FUND 7105 302,477 283,404 6,671 162,302
MFS MERIDIAN FUNDS-EUROPEAN RESEARCH FUND 270 56,470 51,942 833 146711
MORGAN STANLEY LIS ADVANTAGE FUND 3477 363,664 322,159 2287 183,715
MORGAN STANLEY INVESTMENT FUUNDS - GLOBAL BOND FUND 14,006 £76,758 | 630,845 18,629 x! X ]
SPDR MSCEACWI UCITS ETF 2170 289,501 273,760 1,420 160,268
FINEBRIDGE JAPAN SMALL CAT' EQUITY FUND 389 32,511 43,759 805 62,504
IPMORGAN FUNDS-INCOME RIND 3,947 494,447 453,848 2.360 450,050
NOM F 1 USD US HIGH YIELD 1,416 434,710 416,261 1,06) 295,610
SUN LAFE PROSPERITY DOLLAR STARTER FUND., INC 188,354 193,628 191,225 168,920 171,555
PIMCO GLOBAL INVESTORS SERIES PLC-DIVERSIFIED INCOME
-DURATION HEDGED FUND - - - 63,704 337,069
PtM El 1 USD INCOME INSTI ACC 28,365 432,280 402,389 57,603 424,843
PHR EQ Y LISD AX] SMALL CAP 273 183,066 175,939 157 91,308
SCHRODER INTERNATIONAL SELECTICN FUND-GLOBAL BOND 45,288 40,430 615,376
INV FI H USD U3 SENIOR LOAN 1,159 199,342 199,806
EFG A1 | USD NEW CAD WLTHY NTN 1,737 237,108 230,000
15H FT USD GL AGG BOND . 165,900 854,136 845,253
MFS MERIDIAN FUNDS - CONTUNENTAL EUROTEAN EQUTTY FIND 6,004 _ 86,345 71,985 - .
GRAND TOTAL . 501,569 | § 6,408,174 | $  5.947,186 367203 1 5,778,245




B . ' FUND FACTS
T G Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund
Asset Management : April 30,2019

This documert contains key informatian clients of Sun Life Prosperity Gollar Wellspring fund should know about. Mare i grmansa can be found in the Fused's prospecius. Ask 2 Son
Life Financial Advisor er contact Sun Life Asset Management Company. nc. at B49-9888 or Phil-MF-Products@suntife.cam or visit wiow sunhfefunds com.

[ e e e e . . . . . PR
Launch Date May 5, 7015 Minimum Halding Period 180 days Fyjpd Zoructure Mutual Fund (Shares] *
Fund Size i UsD 857654110 Managemaent and istribulion Fee 156+, minimum Subscription UsD 1,000,
Nel Asset Yalue Per Share . 1.0756 Transier Agency Foe ’ £10% Minlium Subsedquent UsD 200 |
Benchmark S5 Elgomtar 2 §arciay Clobol 3ppregte Tod tarly Redemption Fee L.00% Risk Classification i\ioderate;

Baren Incen Vadie Urhrdped L3 « 503 MECT s

ACHEe 55 30ty LSO Pup Rty H
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What does the Fund invest in?

The Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund aims to provide mederate and cansistent returns thiough diversified investments in fised income
securities siich as sovereign debt, corporate debt and other ror-traditional tvestments and in equity or equity-linked securities issued by corporations
globally, or through diversified investment companies invested in such securities .

The Fund is suitable for investors with a moderate risk tolerance ang medium to long-ternt investrnent horizon. This is for nvestors who want higher
yields compared to traditional fixed income securities le.g. savings accounts, time deposits. bonds) but a lower amount of risk relative to equities.
Top Offshore Mutual Fund Holdings Investment Mix Geographical Atlocation

1. Wellington - Giobal Quality Growth, 14.58%

2. JP Margan income fund. 1073% US Equrties 4.4 3%

* buropeen Equities 2.54%

3. Morgan Stanley - Global Bond, 10.58% / S Offshore bl Tunds 89.70% » Asla and EM Equities 247%
! -  High Yield Debt 7.33%
4. Schroders - Globe! Bond, 10.5% i \ : ‘l # Short Term Placements 2 63% xClobal Feed Porme $042%
5. PIMCO - GIS Income Fund, 8.7% \ Co e j Cash sid Oithes Liguie #25613 w'Asia Fixed Income 5.02%
‘ ) i * Global Equities 25 26X
lapan Euities 0.57%

Glabal aggregate Bond 11.56%

How has the Fund performed? Market Review

»  Glabal equities rose 3.20% in April, while global bends declined -
0.30%, as the ten-year U5 Treasury yield rose nine basis paints to
2.50% to end the month.

Y1D
Return 8.46% - The 10-year yield sveraged 2.5294% in April, down from the 1.5751%
in March. :
+ US 1Q19 GDP came in at an annualized rate of +3,2% beating market
expectations. Cbseivers note that the one-off gain in inventories and
}-year lswer imports during the pened could be masking weaker data in
Retutn cansumer spending, durable goods and private investment.
+ US. President Trump considers imposing tarilfs on approximately
e — e e - - $11bn worth of Eurppean Union exports. The move is seen as 2
a.00% 5.00% 10.00% retaliatery action stemming from Eurcpean firms providing subsidies
w Benchmurk: §5% Blaomberg Barclays Global Aggregste Tatal Retun Indes® + 30% to Airbus SE, the primary sival of America’s Boeing Co.
MECT ACYY + 5% 30-day USD Dep Rate
Suxn Life Proapeety Dollar Wellspring fund + Iran threatens 1o 'close’ the Steait of Hormuz. a key shipping corridor

for roughly one-third of globyp L. tborne traded oil This follows U.S.
*perchmark Efecovity Date T of ) A aril 0 d | ’
I b okl Agrsegans Dandindts My . 2008 tr Je,mishar 11 2017 removal of waivers wiuch temporarily allowed select nations to
Blaormbeng Banciiy Gecal Agaregate Toral ftener Intex Jascdy B 20 Longsoent . pun-_hm ol Ffrom lran. i
Drselsitrics The o darteng Rinds of the Sur Lite Prospily Daller Wetlinnag Pred ae iyt . ) .
wiing thelt respactive LIVES 23 of previots day dus to Uk e diftaeoce betaetn the The Funf:l ha.s 'et"”?'ed _8'46" YTD outperforming the bﬁ“‘*‘m‘l"_b}'
Fatippines &nd the donrote couniries of these funds Senitarly, data for die 19320 208 b s of 216 basis points, primarily due to its global and LS. large-cap equities.
e presdous day fo provide ivestozs &1 acqurate camparion oF il prdomninge

D tairmen: Mutual Muad perfomnanes depeels on varizus markey sl economb, corliions. Fast performinie b net b ubranTe o an irkstion of future imadt, Thus etuss 3ie net guaantesd and
may dife) bum 12 ergal Invesnnr. infermation wontioned in ¥inis Fund Fazms Sheet do pof constibls myastmert schice For more nlemmatiea on oot ritual bunds, phease conedt a Sun Life
Finarmadl Adisar.
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This document contains key miornation clients of Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund should knew about iare infoima tien can be found m the Fund's prospecius. 4sk a Sun
Life Financiad Adviser or comtact Sus Lile Azset Managernent Company. Ing .. at B45-FREE or Phul-tAF-Products@suntife.camar visst www.sunldefurds com,
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faunch Date May 5, 7016 Mirnimum Holding Periad 180 days Fund Structure Mutual Fund {Shares] |
Fung Size 1)50 6,455,257.88 Management and Distributian Fre Toa0d Minimum Subscription S0 1,000
Nat Asset Yalue Per Share 1.0820 Transfer Agency Fee PR ES N'.iE|I11=un1 Subsequent usD 2001
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What does the Fund invest in?

The Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wellspring Fund aims to provide medérate and consistent returps through diversified investments in fired income
securities such as soverelgn debt. corporate debt and other non-traditional investments and in equity or equity-linked securities issued by corporations
globally, or through diversified investment companies invested in such securities. ’

The Furd is suilable for investors with a moderate risk tolerance and medium to long-term investment horiron. This is for investars who want higher
yields compared to traditional fixed income securities (e.g savings accounts. time deposits. bonds} hut a lower amount of risk relative to equities,

Top Offshore Mutual Fund Holdings " Investment Mix Geographical Allocation

1. Wellington - Global Quality Growth. 14.34%

2. JP Morgan incoms Fund, 10.95% //\ /‘-ﬂ.\

3. Morgan Stanley - Global Bond, 10.49% {

US Equities 4.1 5%
Evropean Equities 2.33%

£ fshone Mot Funds 74474 ® a4z and EM Equitles 1.99%

\ .
1 i i .
4. Schroders - Global Bond, 9.62% ey . o = High Vield Dett 7.03%
{ . ¥ ‘ ,tshorl Jerm Phacamenits 2495 w Global Fred ncome 44.95%
5. PIMCO - GIS income Fund. §.92% . .. . ' I Coshand e oquid assets n Asia Fixeqd bwome §59%
. . 284 ® Glokal Equities 22 47X
‘*\t" e / Japan Equities 0 51X
-, e Global Aggregate Bond 11.59%
r
How has the Fund performed? Market Review
+ Global equities declined In May falling -5.86%, while global bonds provided a
safe haven and returned +1.35%. The ter-year US. Treasury yield declined by
¥YTD 38 basis points 16 ciove the merth at 2125
Ratyrn
: «  The 10-yesr yisld averaged 2.39% in May, 14 bps down from the 1.53% in
April.
1-Year « Trade tensons between the US. and China escalated. despite recen:
Return negotiations polng well. The LS. Imposed 15% tariffs on 5200bn worth of
Irports from China. and 15 considering increasing the coverage to an additiona!
5325bn worth of goods. China retalared by inposing 25% wndfs on 56000
3-year worth of Amencan goods,
Return + Theresa May stepped down as UK. Prime Minister, following Tailed attemats 3t
. . A secliring patliament’s support lor her withdrawa! agreement from the Europsan
000X 5.00% 10.00% 15.00% Unian, increasing the uncertainty far an orderly Brexit,
W Benchmirk: 45% Bloomberg Barcleys Global Ageregate Total Retunn Index® + 300 +  Eoropeart Parlizmentary slechions resulted In quite some gains for anti-EL 3nd
MSC1 ACWT + 5% 30-day USD Dep Rate natianalist parties, but still not enough to autpumber the pro-EU majority and
+5un Life Prosperity Dotlar Wellsprirg Fund push forth radical changes.
*3enchwark Elfactrony Uate «  China’s MBS Manufacturing Pl fell into contraction terfitney at 49.4 in May,
IF hecegon Global Asgrapass Drod iz "\‘T:S kﬂfﬂ;:“*""‘“'f[i‘"" . due to slowing growth. heightened trade tensions with the L5, and lower
Bloamberr Exemag stenal Agrregate Temal fRetun nerg 120K ry e s cmﬂmodil‘)f prlces. -

Pscaunet The wrdalbying fundy of tie 3w Life fantpenty Daltar Yea'lapring Fund ae iued
e thew rospectice HAVFS 15 of previous dop due 12 the tme differance berscen the |+ The fund has cetumed ¥ 17 Y 5, wutpactng the benchmark by 198 basis
Phtippingn and the domicins countin of these funds Smatsely. h. for the #3550 800 35 of points, primarily due to its global ind U.S. large-cap equities.
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This document contairs key information clients of Sun Life Prospery Dolla wellspring Fund should know abaut. More irfarmation ran b found m the Fund's peaspectus Aska Sun
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{ Launch Date May 5, 2016 Minimum Halding Period 180 days Fund Structure futual Fund [Share)
Fund 5ize . USD 6.571,950.92 Management and Distribution Fee 1.50%: Minimum Subscription UED 1,000
Net Asset Valoe Per Shire . 1.1087 Transfer Agency Foe 015% Minimum Subsequent UsD 200 .
: Benchmark 1o Bloowberg Buiclays Qotal sppregite Total Earty Redemption Foe 1.00% Rish Classification Moderate ;
. Myt 1 I Ve Urhed pod U8 - 2T ECH . ] .
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What does the Fund invest in?
The Sun Life Prosperity Dollar Wetlspring Fund dims o provide moderate and consistent returns through diversified investments in fixed income
securities such as sovereign debt, corporate debt and other non-traditional investments and in equity or equity-linked securities lssued by corporations
globally, or through diversified investment companies invested in such securities.
The Fund is suitable for investors with a moderate risk tolerance and medium to long-term investment horizon. This s for investors who want higher
yietds compared to traditional fixed income securities {e.g. savings sccounts. time deposits. bonds) but a lower amaunt of risk relative to equities.
Top Offshore Mutual Fund Holdings Investment Mix Geographica! Aflecation
1. Weilington - Global Quality Growth, 14.15% '
2. Blackrock - iShares Core Global Aggregate '_\ S Equrties 5.85%
Bond UCITS ETF, 12.99% N » Eurapean Equities 2,115
3. Morgln Stanley . Globa! Bond, 10.3% ‘ ) § Qilshore b, Funds 94.55% . W Aslp and £M Equities 2.95%
t s iHigh Yheld Dabt 5 99%
4. Schroders - Global Bond. 975X Boo ] e TemAscemenn 234% # Global Fized ncome 48.97%
5. JF Mergan Income Fund. 7.52X . Cath aud Other Liguid assets ® Asla Flred income 4.87%
504 8 Global Equities 19.63%
/ Japan Exuities 0.52%
R Glabal Aggregate Nond 7.96%
How has the Fund performed? Market Review _
* Global equities rose 6.59% in june. more than recouping the weakness
vTB last month Global honds continued the strong performance teen in
Return tay, adding 2.22% on the month. The ten-year US. Treasury yield
declined by 12 basis points to 2.00%.
* The 10-year yleld averaged 2.07% in june, down 32 bps from the
1-¥ear § 2.39% average in May.
Return |
= At the G-20 summit in Japan, LS. President Donald Trump ennaunced
. he would delay the implementation of tarif(s on an additional $300
3year B 1474x billion of Chinese goods, and re-start trade talks with China,
Ry . H .
etur 14.90% «  FOMC officials kept policy rates steady at the 2.25% to 2. 50% range,
R SRR - while acknowledging market headwinds i the form lingering trade
£.00% 5.00% 1000% 15.00% 20.00% tensions and incrementatly tighter financial conditions.
B & £5% Blnomberg Berclays Global Ageregate Toral Return index® + 30K o ] Lo .
.h:sncclr:“c‘\rvl ~55=-' 30-day UED.I.‘::;:::: gt foRRetbm et +  China's Caixin Markit auer.wacturing purchasing managers' index [PMI)
Sun Life Mosperity Dotine Wellspring Fund declined to 49.4 in June. down from $0.2 in May. This brings the index
enetimar sty Dot into contraction territory, below the 50-pomnt mark, which signals
p Lbavpereokol g ts Gt s, w5 2315 te Beirrhor 31 01T EXpARSION.
Blogrezeg bt e al Apseegate Tomal onen tndes Jumidey 150053 e pesaent .
4 L | 1% .
Discainsr The widedymg funds of the Sua Lifz trospenty DBolla ¥ellsprag Mund are alied he Fu"«.ﬂ has re'tum.ed 9775 YTD loutpalcmg the benrfh‘rnark by né.
cor {hei respective 1AV 3 of previous day thie ta thé ame dilzience bet amn the basis points. primarily due to its global large-cap equities and short
duration diversified bond outlets.
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